
ALLAN HANCOCK JOINT COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

  

Agenda 
Regular Board Meeting 

Tuesday, January 16, 2018 
 

Allan Hancock College 

Closed Session - Captain’s Room, B-102 

Open Session - Boardroom, B-100 

800 South College Drive, Santa Maria, CA 93454 

 

 

 
 

 

Page 

Tent. 

Time 

1. Call to Order   5:00 PM 
     

2. Public Comment to Closed Session 

 

This section of the agenda is intended for members of the public to address the Board of Trustees 

on items involving the community college district that are being considered in Closed Session.  

Please note that Board members are prohibited by the Brown Act from responding to comments 

made regarding topics not on the official agenda.  The leading speaker from the audience on each 

side of an issue will be limited to five (5) minutes. Additional speakers are limited to two (2) 

minutes.   To address the Board of Trustees, please fill out a Request to Address the Board of 

Trustees form and provide it to the superintendent/president prior to this part of the agenda. 
    

3. Adjourn to Closed Session  5:00 PM 
    

 3.A. Discipline/Dismissal/Release of Public Employee (1 case)  (Govt. Code §54957) 
   

 3. B. Conference with Labor Negotiator – (Government Code §54957.6) 
 

Agency designated representatives:  Dr. Paul Murphy 

Employee Association:  Faculty Association 
 

Agency designated representative:  Kelly Underwood 

Employee Association: Part-Time Faculty Association 
 

Agency designated representative:  Dr. Kevin Walthers 

Unrepresented Employees: Management 
 

Agency designated representative:  Dr. Kevin Walthers 

Unrepresented Employees: Supervisory/Confidential 
 

Agency designated representative: Kelly Underwood. 

Employee Organization: California School Employees Association (CSEA) Chapter #251 
    

 3.C. Pending litigation pursuant to Government Code section 549956.9(d)(1)  SDI vs. AHC 

AAA Arbitration 
    

4. Reconvene to Open Session  6:00 PM 

Hilda Zacarías, President 
Larry Lahr, Vice President 

Jeffery C. Hall 
Dan Hilker 

Gregory A. Pensa 
Yesenia Beas, Student Trustee 

  
 
 
 
  

 



   2 

Allan Hancock Joint Community College District 

Board of Trustees 

January 16, 2018 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 

Tent. 

Time 

    

5. Action Taken in Closed Session   
    

6. Pledge of Allegiance   

    

7. Approval of Agenda as Presented   

    

8. Public Comment 

 

The section of the agenda is intended for members of the public to address the board on items 

involving the school district.  Time limits and procedures to address the Board of Trustees, as 

stated in the Public Comment to Closed Session, apply to this part of the agenda.  Public comment 

not pertaining to specific agenda items is welcome under public comment.  Please note that 

Board members are prohibited by the Brown Act from responding to comments made regarding 

topics not on the official agenda.  Testimony on specific agenda items will be welcome during 

consideration of the item by the Board of Trustees.  When public testimony is completed 

regarding a specific agenda item, discussion is then confined to board members only.  This 

practice is in accordance with laws governing Board of Trustees public meetings. 
    

9. Approval of Minutes    
     

 9.A. Approval of Minutes from the December 12, 2017 regular board 

meeting. 

8  

     

10. Consent Agenda 

Consent Agenda items are consistent with adopted policies and approved 

practices of the district and are deemed routine in nature.  They will be acted 

upon by roll-call vote in one motion without discussion unless members of the 

board request an item’s removal from the Consent Agenda. 

 6:15 PM 

     

 10.A. Register of Warrants 

Supplemental Payroll 11/10/17 and Regular Payroll 11/31/17 

 

A recommendation that the board of trustees approve commercial 

warrants. 

18  

     
 10.B. Acceptance of Donations 

 

A recommendation that the board of trustees accept the monetary 

donation of $500 from Rinaldo Sal Caminada, a whisper room sound 

isolation enclosure from Visual Purple, and a 1999 Volvo Sedan from 

Dr. Warren Gabaree.  

 

20  

     



   3 

Allan Hancock Joint Community College District 

Board of Trustees 

January 16, 2018 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 

Tent. 

Time 

     
 10.C. Part-time Faculty Appointments, Regular Faculty Overload 

Assignments and Special Assignments/Stipends 

 

A recommendation that the board of trustees approve part-time 

faculty appointments, regular faculty overload, and special 

assignments/stipends. 

21  

     

 10.D. Appointment of Department Chair 

 

A recommendation that the board of trustees approve the department 

chair appointments of various faculty for academic years 2018-2019, 

2019-2020, and 2020-2021. 

47  

     

 10.E. Equivalency Certification for Faculty 

 

A recommendation to approve equivalency certifications for faculty 

members who have been authorized to teach, as needed, based on 

equivalency criteria specified in Board Policy 7211 (formerly BP 

4105) and as restricted by the equivalency certification document. 

48  

     

 10.F. Second Reading: Revised Board Policy 3280, Grant Funded 

Programs 

 

A recommendation that the board of trustees adopt revised Board 

Policy 3280, Grant Funded Programs. 

55  

     

 10.G. Second Reading: New Board Policy 4100, Graduation Requirements 

for Degrees and Certificates 

 

A recommendation that the board of trustees adopt new Board Policy 

4100, Graduation Requirements for Degrees and Certificates. 

57  

     

 10.H. Second Reading: Revised Board Policy 4900, Transfer of Credit 

Course Waiver 

 

A recommendation that the board of trustees adopt revised Board 

Policy 4900, Transfer of Credit Course Waiver. 

59  

     

 10.I. Second Reading: Renumber Board Policy 4920, Textbook Selection 

 

A recommendation that the board of trustees adopt renumbered Board 

Policy 4920, Textbook Selection. 

 

61  



   4 

Allan Hancock Joint Community College District 

Board of Trustees 

January 16, 2018 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 

Tent. 

Time 

     

 10.J. Second Reading: New Board Policy 6620, Naming of Buildings 

 

A recommendation that the board of trustees adopt new Board Policy 

6620, Naming of Buildings. 

63  

     

 10.K. Short-Term, Substitute, and Professional Expert Appointments 

Exempt From Classified Service 

 

A recommendation that the board of trustees approve the short-term, 

substitute, and professional expert appointments exempt from 

classified service as presented.  

65  

     

 

10.L. Appointments, Transfers, and Promotions of Classified Service 

Employees 

 

A recommendation may be made that the board of trustees approve 

the appointments of admissions and records technician III, admissions 

and records; and student services technician, student success and 

support program. If a recommendation is made, a revised board 

agenda item will be presented. 

67  

     

 

10.M. New and/or Revised Classified Bargaining Unit Job Descriptions 

 

A recommendation may be made that the board of trustees approve 

new and/or revised classified bargaining unit job descriptions. If a 

recommendation is made, a revised board agenda item will be 

presented. 

68  

     

 

10.N. New and/or Revised Management Job Descriptions 

 

A recommendation may be made that the board of trustees approve 

new and/or revised management job descriptions. If a 

recommendation is made, a revised board agenda item will be 

presented. 

69  

     

 

10.O. New and/or Revised Supervisory/Confidential Employee Job 

Descriptions 

 

A recommendation that the board of trustees approve the revised 

supervisory/confidential job description for payroll supervisor, as 

presented. 

 

70  

     



   5 

Allan Hancock Joint Community College District 

Board of Trustees 

January 16, 2018 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 

Tent. 

Time 

     

 

10.P. Coaching Appointments and Stipends 

 

A recommendation that the board of trustees approve the 

appointments and stipends as presented, or earlier per district need. 

75  

     

 

10.Q. Out-of-Classification Assignment of Classified Service Employee 

 

A recommendation that the board of trustees approve the out-of-

classification assignments of Mary Jean Abatti, instructional 

assistant, writing center, learning resources, retroactive to January 1, 

2018 through May 31, 2018, or earlier per district need; and Adelina 

Pozos, career/job placement services program specialist, student 

services, retroactive to December 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018, or 

earlier per district need. 

76  

     

11. Oral Reports  6:35 PM 

 11.A. Superintendent/President’s Report   

 11.B. Board Member Reports   

 11.C. Association Reports  6:45 PM 

      

  1) Associated Student Body Government   

  2) AHC Foundation   

  3) Management Association   

  4) Part-Time Faculty Association   

  5) Faculty Association   

  6) Academic Senate   

  7) California School Employees Association   

      

12. Action Items  7:15 PM 

 12.A. Acceptance of Grants Approved 

 

A recommendation to accept funded proposals. 

77  

     

 12.B. Award of contract for the Prop 39 Year 3, 4 & 5 Lompoc Valley 

Center Solar Project RFP 17-104 

 

A recommendation may be made the board of trustees award the 

contract for the Prop 39 Year 3, 4 & 5 Lompoc Valley Center Solar 

Project. 

79  

 

 
    



   6 

Allan Hancock Joint Community College District 

Board of Trustees 

January 16, 2018 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 

Tent. 

Time 

 12.C. Nonresident Tuition Rate 2018-2019 
 
A recommendation that the board of trustees establish the Allan 
Hancock College 2018-2019 nonresident tuition rate at $216 per unit, 
commencing with fall semester 2018. 

80  

     

 12.D. Audit Report for Year Ending June 30, 2017 
 
A recommendation that the board of trustees accept the audit report  
for the year ending June 30, 2017, as presented.  

81  

     

 12.E. Appointment of Interim Educational Management Position 

 
A recommendation that the board of trustees approve the temporary 
educational management appointment of Dr. Melinda Nish, interim 
associate superintendent/vice president, academic affairs, effective 
January 29, 2018 through June 30, 2018, or earlier per district need. 

82  

     

 12.F. California Community College Trustees Board of Director’s Election 

 

A recommendation that the board of trustees consider nominating a 

trustee to serve on the California Community College Trustees Board 

of Directors. 

83  

     

13. Information  7:50 PM 

 

13.A. Grant Proposals Submitted 

 

A report on grant proposals submitted. 

84  

     

 

13.B. First Reading: New Administrative Procedure 6300, Fiscal 

Management  

 

A recommendation to review new Administrative Procedure 6300, 

Fiscal Management. 

85  

     

 

13.C. Employee Resignations and Retirements 

 

The superintendent president has accepted the resignations of Dr. 

George Railey Jr., Ed.D., associate superintendent/vice president, 

academic affairs, effective January 1, 2018; and José Zaragoza, 

campus safety officer, campus police, effective January 1, 2018; and 

the retirement of Betsy Wilcox, transcript evaluator, admissions 

records, effective March 31, 2018. 

88  

     



   7 

Allan Hancock Joint Community College District 

Board of Trustees 

January 16, 2018 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 

Tent. 

Time 
 

13.D. Scorecard Interaction 

 

A summary of the scorecard data. 

89  

     

 
13.E. Monthly Report, Associate Superintendent/Vice President, Student 

Services 

91  

     

 13.F. Monthly Report, Vice President, Institutional Effectiveness 92  

     

 13.G. Monthly Report, Executive Director, College Advancement 93  

     

 13.H. Monthly Report, Associate Superintendent/Vice President, Finance 

and Administration 

94  

     

 13.I. A Monthly Report on the Year-to-Date Financial Data for Various 

Funds. 

95  

     

 13.J. A Status Report on Bond Measure I Projects 110  

     

14. New Business  8:30 PM 

    

15. Calendar 113  

    

16. Adjournment   

    

 The next regular meeting of the Board of Trustees will be held on Tuesday, 

February 13, 2018.  Closed session begins at 5:00 p.m.  Open session begins 

at 6:00 p.m.  

 

  

 In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need assistance 

to participate in this meeting, please contact the President’s Office at (805) 

922-6966 ext. 3245.  Please make requests 48 hours prior to the meeting in 

order to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. 

  

    

 

Kevin G. Walthers, Ph.D. 

Secretary to the Board of Trustees 



 

Allan Hancock Joint Community College District 

Board of Trustees 

December 12, 2017 

ALLAN HANCOCK JOINT COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 

Minutes  

Regular Board Meeting 

Tuesday, December 12, 2017 

 

Allan Hancock College 

Closed Session - Captain’s Room, B-102 

Open Session - Boardroom, B-100 

800 South College Drive, Santa Maria, CA 93454 

 

1. Call to Order 

 Trustee Pensa called the meeting to order at 5:04 p.m. with the following trustees present:  

Hall, Hilker, Lahr, Pensa, Zacarías  

 

Trustees absent:  None   

  

2. Public Comment to Closed Session  

 

No public comment was made. 

  

3. Adjourn to Closed Session 

 

Trustee Pensa adjourned the meeting to closed session at 5:04 p.m. 

  

4. Reconvene to Open Session 

 

Trustee Pensa reconvened the meeting to open session at 6:04 p.m. 

  

5. Action Taken in Closed Session 

 

Trustee Pensa reported the board, in closed session, unanimously voted to deny the appeal of an 

administrative determination on a harassment and retaliation complaint. 

  

6. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

Francisco Chicas, ASBG executive secretary and student ambassador, led the audience in the 

pledge of allegiance. 

  

7. Approval of Agenda as Presented 

 

Items 14.D. Award of contract for the Prop 39 Year 3, 4 & 5 Lompoc Valley Center Solar 

Project RFP 17-104 and 14.P. Alternative Award of Contract for Architectural Services, Fine 

Arts Complex Project, RFQ/P. 17-103 were removed from the agenda. 

 

 

Gregory A. Pensa, President 
Hilda Zacarías, Vice President 

Jeffery C. Hall 
Dan Hilker 
Larry Lahr 

Yesenia Beas, Student Trustee 
 
  

 

8



 

Allan Hancock Joint Community College District 

Board of Trustees 

December 12, 2017 

On a motion by Trustee Pensa, seconded by Trustee Lahr, the Board approved the agenda on a 

roll-call vote as follows: 

 Ayes: Hall, Hilker, Lahr, Pensa, Zacarías 

 Noes: None 

 Abstentions:   None 

        Concur:  Student Trustee 

  

8. Organizational Meeting 

  

 8.A. Election of Board of Trustees Officers 

 

On a motion by Trustee Hilker, seconded by Trustee Hall, the Board elected Trustee 

Zacarías as president and elected Trustee Lahr as vice president of the board of 

trustees. (Ayes: Hall, Hilker, Lahr, Pensa, Zacarías; Noes: None; Absent: None; 

Student Advisory Vote: Concur) 

   

 8.B. Determination of Date, Time and Place of Regular Board Meetings in 2018. 

 

On a motion by Trustee Lahr, seconded by Trustee Hilker, the Board elected to 

continue holding board meetings on the second Tuesday of each month at 6:00 p.m. 

except in January. (Ayes: Hall, Hilker, Lahr, Pensa, Zacarías; Noes: None; Absent: 

None; Student Advisory Vote: Concur) 

   

 8.C. County Committee on School District Organization 

 

On a motion by Trustee Pensa, seconded by Trustee Lahr, the Board appointed Trustee 

Hilker as representative and Trustee Pensa as alternate to the County Committee on 

School District Organization. (Ayes: Hall, Hilker, Lahr, Pensa, Zacarías; Noes: None; 

Absent: None; Student Advisory Vote: Concur) 

   

 8.D. Appointment of Trustees to Boards and Committees 

 

On a motion by Trustee Hall, seconded by Trustee Hilker, the Board appointed the 

following trustees to serve on the boards and committees as noted below: 

 

Trustee Hall and Trustee Pensa, to serve on the Allan Hancock Foundation Board for 

2018.  

 

Trustee Hilker to serve on the PCPA Foundation Board for 2018.  

 

Trustee Pensa and Trustee Hall, to serve on the Coordinating Committee with Solvang 

Theaterfest for 2018. 

 

Trustee Hall to serve on the Allan Hancock College Auxiliary Programs Corporation 

Board of Directors for 2018.  

 

Trustee Zacarías to serve on the Allan Hancock College Boosters, Inc. Board of 

Directors for 2018.  

 

9



 

Allan Hancock Joint Community College District 

Board of Trustees 

December 12, 2017 

Trustee Lahr to serve on the Retirement Board of Authority for 2018.  

 

Trustee Lahr to serve on the Viticulture & Enology Foundation until June 2021.  

 

Trustee Pensa to serve on the County School Boards Committee for 2018.  

 

(Ayes: Hall, Hilker, Lahr, Pensa, Zacarías; Noes: None; Absent: None; Student 

Advisory Vote: Concur) 

   

 8.E. Authorized Signature Forms for the 2018 Calendar Year and Resolution 17-39, 

Delegation of Governing Board Powers and Duties 

 

On a motion by Trustee Lahr, seconded by Trustee Pensa, the Board voted to approve 

the forms for the 2018 Calendar Year and Resolution 17-39, Delegation of Governing 

Board Powers and Duties on a roll-call vote as follows: 

 Ayes: Hall, Hilker, Lahr, Pensa, Zacarías 

 Noes: None 

 Abstentions:   None 

        Concur:   Student Trustee 

  

9. Public Comment 

 

No public comment was made. 

  

10. Approval of Minutes 

  

 10.A Approval of Minutes from the November 9, 2017 special board meeting. 

 

On a motion by Trustee Lahr, seconded by Trustee Hilker, the Board voted unanimously 

to approve the minutes for the November 9, 2017 special board meeting as submitted. 

(Ayes: Hall, Hilker, Lahr, Pensa, Zacarías; Noes: None; Absent: None; Student 

Advisory Vote: Concur) 

  

 10.B Approval of Minutes from the November 14, 2017 regular board meeting. 

 

On a motion by Trustee Lahr, seconded by Trustee Hilker the Board voted unanimously 

to approve the minutes for the November 14, 2017 regular board meeting as submitted. 

(Ayes: Hall, Hilker, Lahr, Pensa, Zacarías; Noes: None; Absent: None; Student 

Advisory Vote: Concur) 

  

 10.C Approval of Minutes from the November 30, 2017 special board meeting. 

 

On a motion by Trustee Lahr, seconded by Trustee Hilker the Board voted unanimously 

to approve the minutes for the November 30, 2017 special board meeting as submitted. 

(Ayes: Hall, Hilker, Lahr, Pensa, Zacarías; Noes: None; Absent: None; Student 

Advisory Vote: Concur) 

  

 

10



 

Allan Hancock Joint Community College District 

Board of Trustees 

December 12, 2017 

11. Presentation 

 11.A. Sabbatical Presentation 

 

Mr. Alfredo Koch, agribusiness professor, gave a report on his sabbatical leave.  He 

would like to offer an associate’s degree and a certificate in enology and explained the 

college has many of the classes required.  He traveled to many colleges to learn about 

their winery and vineyard protocols.  He plans to create a handbook to help faculty and 

staff who work in the program.  He gave an overview of the information he gleamed 

from colleges in California, Oregon, Washington, and France.  He hopes to create 

procedures from all the best practices he learned during his sabbatical. 

  

 11.B. Health & Academic Success 

 

Alex de Jounge, coordinator, student health services, provided an update on health 

factors students have reported impacts their academic success and the steps student 

health services take to assist them.  She reviewed the three main services and how they 

interact with other parts of the program.  She gave an overview of the different types of 

services offered that included family planning, HIV testing, and mental health support. 

She noted the office has received more mental health referrals this year than last.  She 

said Hancock College is one of two colleges that offer acupuncture and massage to 

relieve stress.  The office also offers support to students who would like to stop 

smoking. 

  

12. Consent Agenda 

 

On a motion by Trustee Pensa, seconded by Trustee Lahr, the Board voted to approve the 

consent agenda on a roll-call vote as follows: 

 Ayes: Hall, Hilker, Lahr, Pensa, Zacarías 

 Noes: None 

 Abstentions:   None 

        Concur:  Student Trustee 
  

13. Oral Reports 

  

 

13.A. Superintendent/President’s Report 

Dr. Walthers thanked Ron Schram for his service as interim police chief.  He thanked 

Dr. Railey for his service at Hancock College and wished him well in his new position 

as vice chancellor of Alamo College District in Texas.  He gave an overview of the 

steps taken to allow students to take final exams despite the poor air quality caused by 

the Thomas Fire.  He acknowledged staff and faculty who helped keep the child care 

center open and passed out air filter masks.  
   

 

13.B. Board Member Reports 

 

Student Trustee Baes reported hundreds of students were at the library for the Study-

A-Thon. 

 

Trustee Hall was able to attend the CCLC conference and the Lompoc Leadership 

class.  He wished Dr. Railey well in his new position.   

11



 

Allan Hancock Joint Community College District 

Board of Trustees 

December 12, 2017 

Trustee Pensa attended the football playoff game and the Fire and Police Academy 

graduations.  

 

Trustee Hilker attended an CCLC conference, a football game, and the Police 

Academy graduation. 

 

Trustee Lahr congratulated Dr. Railey on his new position and thanked him for the 

work he’s done at Hancock College.  He thanked Trustee Pensa for serving as board 

president.  He enjoyed handing out turkeys to families.  

 

Trustee Zacarías enjoyed the Fire and Police Academy graduations and commended 

staff for a job well done.  She also went to the CCLC convention in San Jose.  She 

thanked everyone that stopped by during her Open Hour to share their thoughts and 

concerns.   
   

 13.C. Association Reports 

  1) AHC Foundation 

 

No report was given. 
  

  2) Management Association 

 

Rob Parisi congratulated Trustee Zacarías, Trustee Lahr, and Dr. Railey on their 

new positions.  He noted administrators are very busy at this time of year and 

wanted to express appreciation for a job well done.  He mentioned that school 

police is an important part of the college.  He also mentioned management staff is 

waiting for salary improvement consideration. 

  

  3) Part-Time Faculty Association 

 

No report was given. 

  

  4) Faculty Association 

 

No report was given. 

  5) Academic Senate 

 

No report was given. 
  

  6) California School Employees Association 

 

No report was given. 
  

  7) Associated Student Body Government 

 

Janet Cruz gave an overview of all the events hosted by ASBG students.  She said 

the holiday float won a prize at the Santa Maria Parade.  She attended a 

conference and learned about the Brown Act and Robert’s Rules of Order.  She 

congratulated Dr. Railey on his new position. 

12



 

Allan Hancock Joint Community College District 

Board of Trustees 

December 12, 2017 

14. Action Items 

  

 14.A. Academic Policy and Planning Committee Curriculum Summary 

 

On a motion by Trustee Hall, seconded by Trustee Pensa, the Board adopted the 

curriculum additions and changes reflected in the summary report of the Academic 

Policy and Planning Committee. (Ayes: Hall, Hilker, Lahr, Pensa, Zacarías; Noes: 

None; Absent: None; Student Advisory Vote: Concur) 

  

 14.B. Acceptance of Grants Approved 

 

On a motion by Trustee Lahr, seconded by Trustee Hilker, the Board accepted funded 

proposals. (Ayes: Hall, Hilker, Lahr, Pensa, Zacarías; Noes: None; Absent: None; 

Student Advisory Vote: Concur) 

  

 14.C. 2018-2019 State Scheduled Maintenance Plan, District Project Priority Order 

 

On a motion by Trustee Hilker, seconded by Trustee Hall, the Board approved the 

2018-2019 State Scheduled Maintenance Plan - District Project Priority Order. (Ayes: 

Hall, Hilker, Lahr, Pensa, Zacarías; Noes: None; Absent: None; Student Advisory 

Vote: Concur) 

  

 14.D. Award of contract for the Prop 39 Year 3, 4 & 5 Lompoc Valley Center Solar Project 

RFP 17-104 

 

This item was removed from the agenda. 

  

 14.E. Public Safety Complex, Bid No. 11-02, Notice of Completion  
 

On a motion by Trustee Lahr, seconded by Trustee Hilker, the Board approved filing a 

notice of completion for Sinanian Development, Inc. for the Public Safety Complex 

Project. (Ayes: Hall, Hilker, Lahr, Pensa, Zacarías; Noes: None; Absent: None; 

Student Advisory Vote: Concur) 

   

 14.F. Accounts Payable Fiscal Oversight 
 

On a motion by Trustee Hall, seconded by Trustee Pensa, the Board approved the 

adoption of accounts payable fiscal oversight and to add the superintendent/president 

as the second signature on accounts payable warrants. (Ayes: Hall, Hilker, Lahr, 

Pensa, Zacarías; Noes: None; Absent: None; Student Advisory Vote: Concur) 

  

 14.G. Change of Status of Management Employee 
 

On a motion by Trustee Hilker, seconded by Trustee Pensa, the Board approved the 

change of status of Rex Van Den Berg, director, facilities, retroactive to October 1, 

2017 through June 30, 2018, or earlier per district need. (Ayes: Hall, Hilker, Lahr, 

Pensa, Zacarías; Noes: None; Absent: None; Student Advisory Vote: Concur) 

  

 

 

13



 

Allan Hancock Joint Community College District 

Board of Trustees 

December 12, 2017 

   

 14.H. Memorandum of Understanding Between the District and the California School 

Employees Association, Chapter #251, Classified Exempt Employees Status 
 

On a motion by Trustee Pensa, seconded by Trustee Hall, the Board approved the 

memorandum of understanding (MOU) between the District and the California School 

Employees Association, Chapter #251, for classified exempt employee status 

including job descriptions for these positions and the new salary schedule for 

classified exempt employees, effective January 1, 2018. (Ayes: Hall, Hilker, Lahr, 

Pensa, Zacarías; Noes: None; Absent: None; Student Advisory Vote: Concur) 

 
 

 14.I. Appointment of Interim Classified Management Position 
 

On a motion by Trustee Hall, seconded by Trustee Pensa, the Board approved the 

temporary appointment of Chris Nartatez, interim district police chief, campus police, 

effective January 1, 2018 through May 31, 2018, or earlier per district need, and 

pending successful completion of pre-employment and POST background clearance 

requirements. (Ayes: Hall, Hilker, Lahr, Pensa, Zacarías; Noes: None; Absent: None; 

Student Advisory Vote: Concur) 

 
 

 14.J. Ratification of the Entire Agreement Between the Allan Hancock Joint Community 

College District and the California Federation of Teachers/Part-Time Faculty 

Association of Allan Hancock College Local 6185 for Fiscal Years 2017 - 2018 

through 2019 - 2020 
 

On a motion by Trustee Hall, seconded by Trustee Hilker, the Board ratified the entire 

agreement between the Allan Hancock Joint Community College District and the 

California Federation of Teachers/Part-Time Faculty Association of Allan Hancock 

College, Local 6185, for fiscal years 2017 - 2018 through 2019 - 2020, pending 

ratification by CFT/PFA. (Ayes: Hall, Hilker, Lahr, Pensa, Zacarías; Noes: None; 

Absent: None; Student Advisory Vote: Concur) 

   

 14.K. Salary Schedule Revision for On-Call/Short-Term/Professional Expert Employees 
 

On a motion by Trustee Hilker, seconded by Trustee Lahr, the Board approved the 

revised On-Call/Short-Term/Professional Expert Employees Salary Schedule, SS-80, 

due to increase to the minimum wage to $11.00 per hour, effective January 1, 2018. 

(Ayes: Hall, Hilker, Lahr, Pensa, Zacarías; Noes: None; Absent: None; Student 

Advisory Vote: Concur) 
  

 14.L. 2017-19 Integrated Plan:  Basic Skills Initiative, Student Equity, and Student Success 

and Support Program 
 

On a motion by Trustee Pensa, seconded by Trustee Lahr, the Board approved the 
final report of the 2017-19 Integrated Plan: Basic Skills Initiative, Student Equity, and 
Student Success and Support Program. (Ayes: Hall, Hilker, Lahr, Pensa, Zacarías; 
Noes: None; Absent: None; Student Advisory Vote: Concur) 

  

 
 

14



 

Allan Hancock Joint Community College District 

Board of Trustees 

December 12, 2017 

 

 

 14.M. Guided Pathways Self-Assessment 
 

On a motion by Trustee Lahr, seconded by Trustee Hall, the Board approved the 
Guided Pathways Self-Assessment. (Ayes: Hall, Hilker, Lahr, Pensa, Zacarías; Noes: 
None; Absent: None; Student Advisory Vote: Concur) 

  

 14.N. Resolution 17-40, Support of the Federal Deferred Action for Childhood Arrivals 
(DACA) Program 
 

On a motion by Trustee Pensa, seconded by Trustee Hall, the Board voted to take the 
resolution through the college shared governance process for final recommendation.  
(Ayes: Hall, Hilker, Lahr, Pensa, Zacarías; Noes: None; Absent: None; Student 
Advisory Vote: Concur) 

  

 14.O. Police Department Organization 
 

A motion by Trustee Hilker, seconded by Trustee Hall, a vote on the police 
department organization was withdrawn and deferred to January 16, 2018.   
 

On a motion by Trustee Hilker, seconded by Student Trustee Beas, the Board voted to 
redact personal information from the police department organization report and make 
it available to the public. (Ayes: Hall, Hilker, Lahr, Zacarías; Noes: Pensa, Absent: 
None; Student Advisory Vote: Concur) 

  

 14.P. Alternative Award of Contract for Architectural Services, Fine Arts Complex Project, 

RFQ/P. 17-103 
 

This item was removed from the agenda. 
  

15. Information Items 

 

 15.A. Grant Proposals Submitted 

 

Executive Director Houghton briefly reviewed the grant proposals. 

   

 15.B. First Reading: Revised Board Policy and Administrative Procedure 3280, Grant 

Funded Programs 

 

The board of trustees did not suggest changes to the policy or procedure. 

   

 15.C. First Reading: New Board Policy and Administrative Procedure 4100, Graduation 

Requirements for Degrees and Certificates 

 

The board of trustees did not suggest changes to the policy or procedure. 
  

 15.D. First Reading: Revised Board Policy and Administrative Procedure 4900, Transfer of 

Credit Course Waiver 

 

The board of trustees did not suggest changes to the policy or procedure. 

15



 

Allan Hancock Joint Community College District 

Board of Trustees 

December 12, 2017 

  

 15.E. First Reading: New Board Policy and Administrative Procedure 6620, Naming of 

Buildings 

 

The board of trustees did not suggest changes to the policy or procedure. 
  

 15.F. First Reading: Renumber Board Policy and Administrative Procedure 4220 Textbook 

Selection to 4920 Textbook Selection 

  

The board of trustees did not suggest changes to the policy or procedure. 
  

 15.G. Employee Resignations and Retirements 

  

Dr. Walthers acknowledged the retirements and separations from services as reported. 
  

 15.H. Quarterly Report on Volunteer Aides 

 

Dr. Walthers shared the volunteer aides report. 
  

 15.I. Professional Development Plan 

 

Kelly Underwood explained this document does not establish a plan, it offers guidance 

to the committee regarding possible professional development plans.   
  

 15.J. Monthly Report, Associate Superintendent/Vice President, Academic Affairs  

 

Associate Superintendent Railey asked Holly Nolan-Chavez to share highlights of the 

Agriculture, Water and Environment Technology Mid-Winter Institute. 
  

 15.K. Monthly Report, Associate Superintendent/Vice President, Student Services 

 

Associate Superintendent Ornelas highlighted the student emergency funding has 

helped approximately 125 students.  

  

 15.L. Monthly Report, Vice President, Institutional Effectiveness 

 

Dr. Murphy noted his report contains a brief summary of undocumented students that 

qualify as AB 540 (Dream Act) or agriculture waiver students. 

  

 15.M. Monthly Report, Executive Director, College Advancement 

 

Executive Director Houghton shared the scholarship application process as well as the 

upcoming events for Bulldog Bound.  She acknowledged all the staff and faculty that 

helped create the Bulldog Bound events. 

  

 15.N. Monthly Report, Associate Superintendent/Vice President, Finance and 

Administration 

 

Associate Superintendent Black noted the bond refunding resulted in a net savings to 

the taxpayer of $10,295,617.  

16



 

Allan Hancock Joint Community College District 

Board of Trustees 

December 12, 2017 

  

 15.O. A Monthly Report on the Year-to-Date Financial Data for Various Funds. 

 

Associate Superintendent Black pointed out the expenditures included the purchase of 

various software licenses. 

  

 15.P. A Status Report on Bond Measure I Projects 

 

Associate Superintendent Black mentioned he would have more information on these 

projects in January. 

  

16. New Business 

 

There was no new business reported. 

  

17. Calendar 

 

Dr. Walthers shared events from the calendar. 

  

18. Adjournment 

 

Trustee Pensa adjourned the meeting at 8:34 p.m. 

 

            

 

    
Kevin G. Walthers, Ph.D. 

Secretary to the Board of Trustees 

17



Administrator Initiating Item: 

 Michael R. Black 
Final Disposition: 

 

 CONSENT ITEM 

To:   Board of Trustees Date: 

From:  Superintendent/President January 16, 2018 

Subject:   Register of Warrants   Item 

Number: 
10.A. 

Strategic 

Goal:  

Goal IR2: To develop district financial resources adequate to support 

quality programs and services. 

Enclosures:   Page 1 of 2 

Full Warrant Register online 

BACKGROUND: 

The following summary is submitted for board of trustees approval.  The full warrant register will be posted on  

the district’s website in the electronic board agenda for review prior to the board meeting. 

GENERAL FUND 9410   

 INVOICE WARRANTS $ 1,821,915.92  

 PAYROLL 11/1/17 – 11/30/17 5,501,392.56  

 TOTAL GENERAL FUND  $ 7,323,308.48 

CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND 9433   

 INVOICE WARRANTS 29,377.12  

 PAYROLL 11/1/17 – 11/30/17 81,507.06  

 TOTAL CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND  110,884.18 

GO BOND CLEARING FUND 9446   

 INVOICE WARRANTS 63,161.14  

 TOTAL GO BOND CLEARING FUND  63,161.14 

GO BOND BUILDING FUND 9447   

 INVOICE WARRANTS 144,996.24  

 TOTAL GO BOND BUILDING FUND  144,996.24 

CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS FUND 9441   

 INVOICE WARRANTS 68,390.22  

 TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS FUND  68,390.22 

SELF INSURANCE DENTAL FUND 9461     

 INVOICE CHECK 65,451.00  

 TOTAL SELF INSURANCE DENTAL FUND  65,451.00 

STUDENT CENTER FEE TRUST FUND 9473   

 INVOICE WARRANTS 0.00  

 TOTAL STUDENT CENTER FEE TRUST FUND   0.00 

SELF INSURANCE HEALTH FUND 9462   

 INVOICE WARRANTS 7,226.09  

 TOTAL SELF INSURANCE HEALTH FUND   7,226.09 

SELF INSURANCE PROPERTY/LIABILITY FUND 9463   

 INVOICE WARRANTS   

 TOTAL SELF INSURANCE PROPERTY/LIABILITY FUND         

GRAND TOTAL ALL FUNDS   $ 7,783,417.35 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends that the board of trustees approve commercial warrants 1860190 through 1860918 for a subtotal  

of $2,200,517.73, and payroll warrants in the amount of $5,582,899.62, for a grand total of $7,783,417.35. 

18



19 - 1



19 - 2



19 - 3



19 - 4



19 - 5



19 - 6



19 - 7



19 - 8



19 - 9



19 - 10



19 - 11



19 - 12



19 - 13



19 - 14



19 - 15



19 - 16



19 - 17



19 - 18



19 - 19



19 - 20



19 - 21



19 - 22



19 - 23



19 - 24



19 - 25



19 - 26



19 - 27



19 - 28



19 - 29



19 - 30



19 - 31



19 - 32



19 - 33



19 - 34



19 - 35



19 - 36



19 - 37



19 - 38



19 - 39



19 - 40



19 - 41



19 - 42



19 - 43



19 - 44



19 - 45



19 - 46



19 - 47



19 - 48



19 - 49



19 - 50



19 - 51



19 - 52



19 - 53



19 - 54



19 - 55



19 - 56



19 - 57



19 - 58



19 - 59



19 - 60



19 - 61



19 - 62



19 - 63



19 - 64



19 - 65



19 - 66



19 - 67



19 - 68



19 - 69



19 - 70



Administrator Initiating Item: 

 Michael R. Black 
Final Disposition: 

 

 CONSENT ITEM 

To:   Board of Trustees Date: 

From:  Superintendent/President January 16, 2018 

Subject:   Acceptance of Donations 
Item 

Number: 
10.B. 

Strategic 

Goal:  

Goal IR2: To develop district financial resources adequate to support 

quality programs and services. 
Enclosures: Page 1 of 1 

 

BACKGROUND 

Rinaldo Sal Caminada donated $500 for members of the Students Pursuing Athletic Training Club (SPAT) to attend the 

Far West Athletic Trainer’s Conference. Students attending this conference will gain exposure to information in the 

field of sports medicine as well as network with athletic program directors from various backgrounds. 

 

Visual Purple donated a “whisper room sound isolation enclosure,” to the film and video program. This donation will 

enable students to record ‘clean’ voice over narration track for their film and video projects. 

 

The Industrial Technology Department received a 1999 Volvo S70 Sedan from Dr. Warren Gabaree. The department 

will use this donation to further training and experience of students performing hands-on-skills in each of its courses.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FISCAL IMPACT 

None. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the board of trustees accept the monetary donation of $500 from Rinaldo Sal Caminada, a 

whisper room sound isolation enclosure from Visual Purple, and a 1999 Volvo Sedan from Dr. Warren Gabaree. 

20



Administrator Initiating Item: 

 Kevin G. Walthers 
Final Disposition: 

 

 CONSENT ITEM  

To:   Board of Trustees Date: 

From:  Superintendent/President January 16, 2018 

Subject:   
Part-time Faculty Appointments, Regular Faculty Overload Assignments 

and Special Assignments/Stipends 

Item 

Number: 
10.C. 

Strategic 

Goal:  
Goal SLS2: To support student access, achievement, and success.  Enclosures: Page 1 of 26 

 

BACKGROUND 

 

Credit and noncredit instruction and non-instructional assignments for part-time faculty and overload and special 

assignments/stipends for regular full-time faculty are recommended for the time periods designated on the attached 

list, as per the California Education Code, Section 87482.5. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FISCAL IMPACT 

 

Budgeted for the 2017-2018 fiscal year. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends that the board of trustees approve the attached list of part-time faculty appointments and regular 

faculty overload and special assignments/stipends. 

 

  

21



FULL-TIME FACULTY ASSIGNMENTS - CREDIT 

WINTER 2018 

                                                             

INSTRUCTOR              CRN              COURSE            COURSE NAME                                  FTE 

 

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH & SAFETY 

Treur, Kristy 30076 ENVT 454 Respiratory Protection/QNFT .034 

 

  

22



PART-TIME FACULTY ASSIGNMENTS - CREDIT 

SPRING 2018 

 

INSTRUCTOR       CRN   COURSE           COURSE NAME   FTE 
ACCOUNTING 

Carmody, Richard 40968 ACCT 318 Bookkeeping 2 .200 

Galloway, Michael 40058 ACCT 170 Introduction to Tax Accounting .200 

Lebar, Christine 40054 ACCT 130 Financial Accounting .200 

Mcgill, Myra 41081 ACCT 327 Payroll Accounting .200 

Shafer, Nancy 40057 ACCT 150 Intro to Acct Info Systems .200 

Shafer, Nancy 41364 ACCT 130 Financial Accounting .200 

 

ADMINISTRATION OF JUSTICE 

Amsbaugh, Marian 40063 AJ 104 Legal Aspects of Evidence .200 

Barber, David 40726 AJ 150 Introduction to Forensics .200 

Fuss, Glenn 40017 AJ 102 Criminal Procedures .200 

Fuss, Glenn 41084 AJ 101 Intro to Criminal Justice .200 

Fuss, Glenn 42329 AJ 130 Intro to Corrections .200 

Harris, Marguerite 40602 AJ 120 Juvenile Law and Procedures .200 

Kruse, Kurt 40016 AJ 101 Intro to Criminal Justice .200 

Kruse, Kurt 40729 AJ 101 Intro to Criminal Justice .200 

Lupo, Edward 40600 AJ 103 Concepts of Criminal Law .200 

Lupo, Edward 40692 AJ 101 Intro to Criminal Justice .200 

Lupo, Edward 40818 AJ 104 Legal Aspects of Evidence .200 

Martino, Maria 40059 AJ 103 Concepts of Criminal Law .200 

Vaughan, Chris 40014 AJ 101 Intro to Criminal Justice .200 

Vaughan, Chris 40064 AJ 105 Community Relations .200 

Vaughan, Chris 41552 AJ 102 Criminal Procedures .200 

 

AGRIBUSINESS 

Braun, Douglas 42049 AG 104 Advanced Wine Evaluation .200 

Brown, Christopher 40972 AG 311 Winemaking Operations II .255 

Burroughs, Virginia 40803 AG 152 Introduction to Animal Science .200 

Fuller, Richard 40007 AG 121 Viticulture Operations 2 .321 

Fuller, Richard 42206 AG 130 Integrated Pest Mgt for Grapes .188 

Krier, Erin 42147 AG 161  Introduction to Plant Science  .200 

Larner, Michael 40580 AG 101 Intro to Winemaking/Enology .200 

Shiers, Eric 40528 AG 315 Fertilizers & Plant Nutrition .388 

 

AMERICAN SIGN LANGUAGE 

Chavez, Camille 40739 ASL 120 American Sign Language 1 .200 

Morales, Jennie 40908 ASL 120 American Sign Language 1 .200 

Rivera, Maria 40590 ASL 120 American Sign Language 1 .200 

Rivera, Maria 42069 ASL 124 American Sign Language 3 .200 

Rivera, Maria 42288 ASL 121 American Sign Language 2 .200 

 

ANTHROPOLOGY 

Bishop, Amanda 40873 ANTH 103 Intro to Archaeology .200 

Kinsella, Michael 40077 ANTH 102 Intro to Cultural Anthropology .200 

Kinsella. Michael  41366 ANTH 102 Intro to Cultural Anthropology .200 

Roberts, Paul 40599 ANTH 102 Intro to Cultural Anthropology .200 

Scott, Linda 40654 ANTH 101 Intro to Biological Anthropology .200 

 

  

23



PART-TIME FACULTY ASSIGNMENTS - CREDIT 

SPRING 2018 

 

INSTRUCTOR       CRN   COURSE           COURSE NAME   FTE 
ARCHITECTURE 

Sturas, Jonas 41009 ARCH 112 Architectural Graphics & Design II .368 

Sturas, Jonas 42330 ARCH 111 Architectural Graphics & Design Ⅰ .268 

 

ART 

Baker, Emily 40615 ART 101 Art Appreciation .200 

Doe, Kristopher 40029 ART 101 Art Appreciation .200 

Doe, Kristopher 40544 ART 110 Design 1 .383 

Durham, William 40092 ART 101 Art Appreciation .200 

Durham, William 41895 ART 101 Art Appreciation .200 

Fast, Martha 40114 ART 122 Life Drawing 1 .383 

Fast, Martha Assigned ART Art Gallery Coordinator .182 

Shaw, Susan 40630 ART 366 Working the Potter’s Wheel .243 

Thayer, Jill 41055 ART 101 Art Appreciation .200 

Thomas, Laura 40094 ART 101 Art Appreciation .200 

Thomas, Laura 40110 ART 120 Drawing 1 .383 

Tye Talkin, Helen 40020 ART 101 Art Appreciation .200 

Tye Talkin, Helen 40097 ART 105 Art History-Art of Mexico .200 

Vosburg, Candace 41897 ART 160 Ceramics 1 .368 

Weiss, Cheryl 42238 ART 380 Art Lab 1 (Ceramics)  .588 

 

ATHLETIC TRAINING 

Helvey, Rochelle 41860 ATH 104 Care/Prevention-Athletic Injuries .259 

Helvey, Rochelle 41861 ATH 106 Orthopedic Injury Assess/Rehab .376 

 

AUTO BODY 

Hill, Robert 40454 AB 351 Auto Body Metal .368 

Watanabe, John 40053 AB 356 Automotive Painting Techniques .368 

 

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY 

Ayala, Michael 40034 AT 314 Suspension and Alignment .450 

Horstmann, Jay 40475 AT 100 Automotive Fundamentals .376 

Leonard, Richard 41944 AT 344 Emission Control/BAR CAC .376 

Rosenthal, Mark 40235 AT 306 Auto Air Conditioning Systems .376 

 

BIOLOGY 

Burroughs, Virginia 42063 BIOL 100 Introductory Biology .388 

Devine, Domenica 40038 BIOL 100 Introductory Biology .188 

Devine, Domenica 40039 BIOL 100 Introductory Biology .200 

Devine, Domenica 42301 BIOL 100 Introductory Biology .188 

Doyle, Timothy 40238 BIOL 100 Introductory Biology .388 

Hadley, Wendy 40832 BIOL 100 Introductory Biology .388 

Knowles, Juliet 40833 BIOL 120 Humans & the Environment .200 

Knowles, Juliet 40872 BIOL 120 Humans & the Environment .200 

Misra, Anjali 41865 BIOL 132 Marine Biology .388 

Morris, Jennifer 40037 BIOL 100 Introductory Biology .200 

Morris, Jennifer 40978 BIOL 100 Introductory Biology .188 

Morris, Jennifer  42302 BIOL 100 Introductory Biology .188 

Mullen, Marcy 40247 BIOL 125 Human Physiology .388 

Mullen, Marcy 42303 BIOL 125 Human Physiology .188 

24



PART-TIME FACULTY ASSIGNMENTS - CREDIT 

SPRING 2018 

 

INSTRUCTOR       CRN   COURSE           COURSE NAME   FTE 
Pierce, Kerry 40239 BIOL 100 Introductory Biology .388 

Valencia, Lisa 41067 BIOL 128 Microbiology .513 

 

BUSINESS 

Barnard, Thomas 42170 BUS 370 Ethics and Integrity .066 

Cremarosa, Anne 40749 BUS 106 Small Business Management .200 

Cremarosa, Anne 41115 BUS 366 Promoting a Small Business .066 

Cremarosa, Anne 41855 BUS 382 Advert. & PR Strategies .066 

Gallina, Henry 40512 BUS 362 Management: People Skill .033 

Gallina, Henry 41852 BUS 363 Management: Conflict .033 

Murray, Earl 41853 BUS 360 Introductory to Supervision .033 

Murray, Earl 41854 BUS 364 Winning Business Plans .033 

Nowicki, Alicia 40511 BUS 394 Management: Verbal .033 

Sherrod, Jerry 40510 BUS 377 Managing Service Quality .033 

Wagner, Stephen 40651 BUS 373 Forming a Small Business .033 

Wagner, Stephen 40687 BUS 375 Patents and Copyrights .033 

Wagner, Stephen 42176 BUS 371 Sexual Harassment Law .033 

 

BUSINESS INFORMATION SYSTEMS 

Reinwald, Eileen 40076 CBIS 112 Intro to Visual Basic Program .200 

Reinwald, Eileen 40584 CBIS 371 Intro to Excel .067 

Reinwald, Eileen 42053 CBIS 142 Microsoft Access-Comprehensive .200 

Robertus, Paul 40065 CBIS 101 Computer Concepts & Apps .200 

Robertus, Paul 40954 CBIS 372 Intro to Access .067 

Robertus, Paul 42054 CBIS 101 Computer Concepts & Apps .200 

 

BUSINESS OFFICE TECHNOLOGY 

Kozel, Mark 40574 CBOT 100  Keyboarding .067 

Kozel, Mark 42055 CBOT 360 Word - Basics .067 

Reinwald, Eileen 40605 CBOT 312 Keyboarding Speed & Development .067 

Reinwald, Eileen 40917 CBOT 361 Intro to PowerPoint .067 

Reinwald, Eileen 40943 CBOT 312 Keyboarding Speed & Development .067 

Wagner, Karin 41604 CBOT 305 Legal Office Procedures .200 

 

CHEMISTRY 

Ahler, Michael 40446 CHEM 140 Introductory Organic Chemistry .388 

Houlis, James 40444 CHEM 120 Introductory Chemistry .388 

Houlis, James 42379 CHEM 120 Introductory Chemistry .188 

Lampart, Wendy 40834 CHEM 150 General Chemistry 1 .575 

Oakes, Raymond 41566 CHEM 120 Introductory Chemistry .388 

Phillips, Tracy 40702 CHEM 120 Introductory Chemistry .388 

Phillips, Tracy 42310 CHEM 120 Introductory Chemistry .188 

Schroeder, Feride 42070 CHEM 120 Introductory Chemistry .388 

 

COMPUTER SCIENCE 

 

COUNSELING 

Clardy, Daniel Assigned Counseling Adult Education Block Grant .487 

Davis, Henry Assigned Counseling 3SP .243 

Kozel, Mark 42384 CS 131 Computer Organization .200 

25



PART-TIME FACULTY ASSIGNMENTS - CREDIT 

SPRING 2018 

 

INSTRUCTOR       CRN   COURSE           COURSE NAME   FTE 
Eulloqui, Angelica Assigned Counseling Student Equity .649 

Garcia, Beverly Assigned Counseling CTEA/EOPS  .541 

Machado, Michelle Assigned Counseling 3SP .540 

McKinley, Lisa Assigned Counseling 3SP .500 

Paz, Cynthia Assigned Counseling 3SP .540 

Teniente, Cecelia  Assigned Counseling CARE  .176 

Teniente, Cecelia Assigned Counseling EOPS  .176 

West, Veronica Assigned Counseling 3SP .540 

Whitham, David Assigned Counseling Coordinator POST .500 

Wright-Morgan, Christina Assigned Counseling CAFYES  .135 

Wright-Morgan, Christina Assigned Counseling CARE  .068 

Wright-Morgan, Christina Assigned Counseling Coordinator CalWORKS .111 

Wright-Morgan, Christina Assigned Counseling EOPS Program  .203 

Wright-Morgan, Christina Assigned Counseling Student Equity  .024 

 

CULINARY ARTS 

Cardiel, Kathleen 40505 CA 124 Sanitation, Safety & Equipment .200 

Liddi, Scott 40500 CA 123 Principles of Foods 2 .243 

Liddi, Scott 40501 CA 129 Catering & Events Management .200 

Lovell, Ronald 40506 CA 125 Supervision & Training .200 

Lovell, Ronald 40542 CA 119 Intro to Hospitality Industry .133 

Lovell, Ronald 40552 CA 126 Food Production Cost, Control .200 

Lovell, Ronald 40730 CA 118 Beverage Management .067 

*Peters, Dawn 40502 CA 323 Specialty & Wedding Cakes .121 

*Peters, Dawn 40731 CA 120 Principles of Foods 1 .376 

*Peters, Dawn 40886 CA 122 Advanced Baking & Pastry .309 

 

*Hired under California Education Code, Section 87482 

 

DANCE 

Claverie, Kellie 41900 DANC 131 Intermediate Jazz .188 

Claverie, Kellie 41980 DANC 137 Funk Dance .188 

*Heredia, Horacio 40356 DANC 110 Beginning Modern Dance .188 

*Heredia, Horacio 41901 DANC 140 Beginning Folklorico .188 

*Heredia, Horacio 42304 DANC 115 Advanced Modern Dance .155 

Johnson, Michael 42222 DANC 182 Technical Production Lab .588 

Kline, Valerie 40513 DANC 101 Dance Appreciation .200 

Kriewall, Jaclyn-Sue 40360 DANC 120 Beginning Ballet .188 

Kriewall, Jaclyn-Sue 42304 DANC 115 Advanced Modern Dance .155 

Kriewall Jaclyn-Sue 42305 DANC 121 Intermediate Ballet .094 

Mann, Shandy 40898 DANC 120 Beginning Ballet .188 

Reyes, Benjamin 40364 DANC 133 Hip Hop Dance .188 

Segura, Monique 40514 DANC 152 Beginning Tap .188 

Valenzuela, Cynthia 42305 DANC 121 Intermediate Ballet .095 

 

*Hired under California Education Code, Section 87482 

 

DENTAL ASSISTING 

Detter, Diane 42242 DA 325 Clinical Dental Procedures .191 

Detter, Diane 42243 DA 325 Clinical Dental Procedures .192 

Detter, Diane 42247 DA 326 Dental Radiography .133 

26



PART-TIME FACULTY ASSIGNMENTS - CREDIT 

SPRING 2018 

 

INSTRUCTOR       CRN   COURSE           COURSE NAME   FTE 
Detter, Diane 42259 DA 326 Dental Radiography .103 

Gisclon, Amy 40598 DA 332 RDA Law and Ethics .033 

Gisclon, Amy 42242 DA 325 Clinical Dental Procedures .066 

Gisclon, Amy 42247 DA 326 Dental Radiography .117 

Gisclon, Amy 42259 DA 326 Dental Radiography .103 

Gomez, Michael 42248 DA 328 Pit and Fissure Sealants .062 

Gomez, Michael 42250 DA 328 Pit and Fissure Sealants .029 

Kucska, Simone 42247 DA 326 Dental Radiography .149 

Kucska, Simone 42259 DA 326 Dental Radiography .147 

Orozco, Sandra 42248 DA 328 Pit and Fissure Sealants .089 

Orozco, Sandra 42250 DA 328 Pit and Fissure Sealants .089 

Titus, Maureen 42247 DA 326 Dental Radiography .283 

Titus, Maureen 42259 DA 326 Dental Radiography .118 

Traylor, Shelby 42247 DA 326 Dental Radiography .015 

Traylor, Shelby 42248 DA 328 Pit and Fissure Sealants .059 

Traylor, Shelby 42250 DA 328 Pit and Fissure Sealants .059 

Traylor, Shelby 42259 DA 326 Dental Radiography .015 

 

DRAMA 

Martin, Wendy 40381 DRMA 111 History World Theatre 2 .200 

 

EARLY CHILDHOOD STUDIES 

Graham, Michelle 40693 ECS 100 Child Growth and Development .200 

Graham, Michelle 40819 ECS 100 Child Growth and Development .200 

Graham, Michelle 41882 ECS 106 Intro to EC Curriculum .200 

Malinowski, Marya 40503 ECS 100 Child Growth and Development .200 

Malinowski, Marya 40732 ECS 102 Child Health, Safety & Nutrition .200 

Malinowski, Marya 41881 ECS 113 Strategies for YC w/Special Nd .200 

Murray, Lisa 40887 ECS 120 Adult Supervision Mentor ECE .133 

Shaw, Michael 40504 ECS 122 Positive Child Guidance .200 

Shaw, Michael 40588 ECS 130 Exploring Teaching .309 

Shaw, Michael 40594 ECS 312 Music Activities for Young Children .022 

Suarez, Maria 41088 ECS 150 Admin II Pers Leader in ECE .200 

Viker, Sharol 40554 ECS 105 Observation and Assessment .200 

Viker, Sharol 41972 ECS 104 Principles and Practices .200 

Viker, Sharol 40422 ECS 102 Child Health, Safety & Nutrition .200 

 

ECONOMICS 

Avery, Helena 40435 ECON 101 Principles of Macro-Economics .200 

Baum, Richard 40436 ECON 101 Principles of Macro-Economics .200 

Murphy, Paul 40621 ECON 102 Principles of Micro-Economics .200 

 

ELECTRONICS 

Keinert, Kevin 41945 EL 107 Networking Essentials 2 .309 

Keinert, Kevin Assigned EL  Electronics Coordinating .100 

Peterschick, Mark 41021 EL 320 A+ Certification .251 

Ruiz, Joshua 40974 EL 105 PC Care and Upgrade .309 

Schug, Gregory 41947 EL 146 Elec Product Design & Fabricat .243 

Wilson, Jeff 41946 EL 104 Intro to Robotics & Mechatronics .309 

 

  

27



PART-TIME FACULTY ASSIGNMENTS - CREDIT 

SPRING 2018 

 

INSTRUCTOR       CRN   COURSE           COURSE NAME   FTE 
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES 

McDonough, Michael 40950 EMS 319 Emergency Response to Terrorists .200 

McDonough, Michael 40952 EMS 130 Principles of Emergency Mgmt .200 

Pucciarelli, William 40281 EMS 102 First Aid & Safety .200 

Pucciarelli, William  40941 EMS 102 First Aid & Safety .200 

Pucciarelli, William 40977 EMS 306 CPR for Healthcare Providers .033 

Schuetz-Jones 40940 EMS 306 CPR for Healthcare Providers .033 

Turner, James 40935 EMS 102 First Aid & Safety .200 

Turner, James 42298 EMS 306 CPR for Healthcare Providers .033 

Wilmerding, David 40997 EMS 401 EMT 1 (Basic) Refresher .117 

 

ENGINEERING 

Gerrity, John 40936 ENGR 171 Electric Circuit Lab .188 

Gerrity, John 40966 ENGR 171 Electric Circuit Lab .188 

 

ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY 

Breschini, Timothy 40610 ET 145 Advanced Engineering Drawing .361 

Breschinil Timothy 40774 ET 117 Print Reading & Interpretation .200 

Nguyen, Lee 40304 ET 100 Computer-Aided Drafting .309 

 

ENGLISH 

Aro, Diane 40499 ENGL 103 Critical Thinking & Composition .216 

Aro, Diane 40563 ENGL 101 Freshman Comp: Exposition .288 

Ayres, Amanda 41040 ENGL 595 Accel. Reading-Writing Skills .406 

Bartley, Kymba 40329 ENGL 103 Critical Thinking & Composition .216 

Bartley, Kymba 40331 ENGL 103 Critical Thinking & Composition .216 

Belknap, Jacquelyn 42218 ENGL 306 Writing Laboratory .190 

Byrne, Jean 42218 ENGL 306 Writing Laboratory .071 

Carroll, Christopher 40737 ENGL 101  Freshman Comp: Exposition .288 

Carroll, Christopher 41360 ENGL 103 Critical Thinking & Composition .216 

Dailey, Allen 40318 ENGL 101 Freshman Comp: Exposition .288 

Davis, Jessica 42218 ENGL 306 Writing Laboratory .286 

Farrell, Tim 40319 ENGL 101 Freshman Comp: Exposition .288 

Farrell, Tim 40320 ENGL 101 Freshman Comp: Exposition .288 

Greenelsh, Shawn 42218 ENGL 306 Writing Laboratory .452 

Guido Brunet, Melanie 40534 ENGL 512 Writing Skills 2 .288 

Guido Brunet, Melanie 42218 ENGL 306 Writing Laboratory .333 

Halderman, Anthony 40315 ENGL 101 Freshman Comp: Exposition .288 

Halderman, Anthony 40323 ENGL 101 Freshman Comp: Exposition .288. 

*Hamilton, Dawn 40532 ENGL 511 Writing Skills 1 .406 

*Hamilton, Dawn 40533 ENGL 511 Writing Skills 1 .406 

Harmon, Colleen 40843 ENGL 103 Critical Thinking & Composition .216 

Harris, Laura 40924 ENGL 101 Freshman Comp: Exposition .288 

Harris, Laura 42062 ENGL 101 Freshman Comp: Exposition .288 

Hidinger, Matthew 40322 ENGL 101 Freshman Comp: Exposition .288 

Hidinger, Matthew 40979 ENGL 103 Critical Thinking: Exposition .216 

Huk, Peter 40324 ENGL 101 Freshman Comp: Exposition .288 

Huk, Peter 40334 ENGL 103 Critical Thinking & Composition .216 

Kazarian, Albert 42218 ENGL 306 Writing Laboratory .143 

Licoscos, Christine 40540 ENGL 514 Writing Skills 4 .288 

Licoscos, Christine 41032 ENGL 514 Writing Skills 4 .288 

28



PART-TIME FACULTY ASSIGNMENTS - CREDIT 

SPRING 2018 

 

INSTRUCTOR       CRN   COURSE           COURSE NAME   FTE 
Loomis, Sherry 41139 ENGL 514 Writing Skills 4 .288 

Manzo, Fred 40906 ENGL 512 Writing Skills 2 .406 

McMahon, Michael 42218 ENGL 306 Writing Laboratory .666 

Mclaughlin, Michael 40321 ENGL 101 Freshman Comp: Exposition .288 

Mclaughlin, Michael 41042 ENGL 101 Freshman Comp: Exposition .288 

Miller, Mark 40541 ENGL 514 Writing Skills 4 .288 

Miller, Mark 40690 ENGL 103 Critical Thinking & Composition .216 

Miller, Mark 42218 ENGL 306 Writing Laboratory .143 

Moretti, Alicia 42218 ENGL 306 Writing Laboratory .155 

Mosson, Leslie 42218 ENGL 306 Writing Laboratory .238 

Romo, Alina 42218 ENGL 306 Writing Laboratory .479 

Scovil, Tracy 40841 ENGL 101 Freshman Comp: Exposition .288 

Shattuck, Patrick 40691 ENGL 513 Writing Skills 3 .288 

Shields, Nathan 40720 ENGL 103 Critical Thinking & Composition .216 

Slama, Jane 42218 ENGL 306 Writing Laboratory .470 

*Sukrad, Wilma 40537 ENGL 513 Writing Skills 3 .288 

*Sukrad, Wilma 41872 ENGL 513 Writing Skills 3 .288 

*Sukrad, Wilma 42218 ENGL 306 Writing Laboratory .226 

Sullivan, Darren 40330 ENGL 103 Critical Thinking & Composition .216 

Sullivan, Darren 41031 ENGL 595 Accel. Reading-Writing Skills .406 

Westbrook, Stephen 40925 ENGL 103 Critical Thinking & Composition .216 

Weyandt, Mary 40041 ENGL 101 Freshman Comp: Exposition .288 

 

*Hired under California Education Code, Section 87482 

 

ENTREPRENEURSHIP 

Cremarosa, Anne 41857 ENTR 101 Intro to Entrepreneurship .200 

 

FAMILY AND CONSUMER SCIENCE 

Behnke, Ginger 40700 FCS 138 Professional Apparel Selection .200 

Behnke, Ginger 40701 FCS 144 Historic Fashion/Costume .200 

Behnke, Ginger Assigned FCS FCS Coordinating .200 

Connolly, Linda 40400 FCS 131 Life Management .200 

Gariepy, Chantal 40685 FCS 109 Basic Nutrition for Health .200 

Gil, Bessy 40716 FCS 109 Basic Nutrition for Health .200 

Gil, Bessy 41879 FCS 109 Basic Nutrition for Health .200 

Hendey Mckee, Kealoha 40919 FCS 171 Interior Design Materials .200 

Selby, Megan 40744 FCS 140 Apparel Construction .243 

 

FILM 

Moret, Jeanine 40402 FILM 101 Film Art & Communication .261 

Simonsen, Michele 40852 FILM 101 Film Art & Communication .261 

Smith, Robin 40406 FILM 125 Computer Video Editing .321 

Smith Robin 4229 FILM 380 Film Production Lab .206 

 

FIRE TECHNOLOGY 

Champion, Leonard 40412 FT 307 Firefighter 1 Academy 1A .032 

Dickson, Douglas 40412 FT 307 Firefighter 1 Academy 1A .067 

Markley, John 40412 FT 307 Firefighter 1 Academy 1A .021 

McLeod, Derek 40412 FT 307 Firefighter 1 Academy 1A .032 

Senior, Cristin 40593 FT 106 Princ of Fire & Emer Saf & Sury .200 

29



PART-TIME FACULTY ASSIGNMENTS - CREDIT 

SPRING 2018 

 

INSTRUCTOR       CRN   COURSE           COURSE NAME   FTE 
Senior, Cristin 40664 FT 341 Fire Hydraulics .200 

Senior, Cristin 40965 FT 107 Apparatus and Equipment .200 

Vernon, Sherman 42234 FT 310 Fire Service Physical Fitness .264 

 

FOOD SCIENCE AND NUTRITION 

Benedict, Patricia 40507 FSN 109   Basic Nutrition for Health .200 

Benedict, Patricia 42295 FSN 134 Food/Nutrition/Customs/Culture .201 

Farrington, Susan 40487 FSN 110 Nutrition Science .200 

Farrington, Susan 40509 FSH 109 Basic Nutrition for Health .200 

Kohlen, Corinne 40888 FSN 110 Nutrition Science .200 

Kohlen, Corinne 41354 FSH 110 Nutrition Science .200 

Liddi, Scott 42295 FSN 134 Food/Nutrition/Customs/Culture .176 

 

FRENCH 

Serrano, Charles 40825 FRCH 101 Elementary French .333 

 

GEOGRAPHY 

Chaudhari, Rajni 40079 GEOG 102 Human Geography .200 

Chaudhari, Rajni 42073 GEOG 103 World Regional Geography .200 

Chaudhari, Rajni 42374 GEOG 101 Physical Geography .200 

 

GEOLOGY 

Schroeder, Feride 42320 GEOL 114 Oceanography .260 

 

GLOBAL STUDIES 

Ashbaugh, John 40658 GBST 101 Introduction to Global Studies .200 

 

GRAPHICS 

Hiramatsu, Glenn 40106 GRPH 113 Digital Illustration .261 

Hiramatsu, Glenn 40113 GRPH 114 Digital Illustration Lab .188 

Hiramatsu, Glenn 42228 GRPH 360 Applied Design Graphics Lab 1 .206 

Jacoby, Richard 40104 GRPH 112 Digital Imagery .261 

Matsuura, Garrett 40638 GRPH 116 Digital Portfolio .321 

Moret, Jeanine 40451 GRPH 108 Design 1 on the Computer .383 

Schuldt, Mandy 40098 GRPH 110 Introduction to Graphic Design .261 

Schuldt, Mandy 40115 GRPH 115 Digital Design & Publishing .321 

Tippitt, Brian 40101 GRPH 111 Digital Imagery Lab .188 

 

HEALTH EDUCATION 

Armendariz, Victor 40133 HED 100 Health and Wellness .200 

Griego, Clarence 40131 HED 100 Health and Wellness .200 

Griego, Clarence 40137 HED 100 Health and Wellness .200 

Griego, Clarence 41063 HED 100 Health and Wellness .200 

Maltagliati, Frank 40135 HED 100 Health and Wellness .200 

Maltagliati, Frank 40704 HED 100 Health and Wellness .200 

Motenko, Joshua 40132 HED 100 Health and Wellness .200 

Vernon, Sherman 40140 HED 100 Health and Wellness .200 

Weare, Myrna 40792 HED 100  Health and Wellness .200 

 

 

30



PART-TIME FACULTY ASSIGNMENTS - CREDIT 

SPRING 2018 

 

INSTRUCTOR       CRN   COURSE           COURSE NAME   FTE 
HEALTH SERVICES 

Feld, Christine Assigned Health Health Services .203 

Redding-Stewart, Deborah Assigned Health Health Services .649 

Rice, Joan Assigned Health Health Services .030 

SantaCruz, Dalila Assigned Health Health Services .405 

Stagnolia, Beth Assigned Health Health Services .608 

Vonfrausing-Borch, Ole Assigned Health Health Services .027 

Zachrich, Richard Assigned Health Health Services .051 

 

HISTORY 

Ashbaugh, John 42074 HIST 118 US History .200 

Ashbaugh, John 41348 HIST 107 US History to 1877 .200 

Christoferson, Jalaine 40169 HIST 118 US History .200 

Christoferson, Jalaine 40728 HIST 108 US History 1877 to Present .200 

Fischer, Klaus 40999 HIST 108 US History 1877 to Present .200 

Gerich, Robert 40619 HIST 118 US History .200 

Jenkins, Basil 40494 HIST 104 Western Civilizations to 1650 .200 

Jenkins, Basil 42166 HIST 105 Western Civilization Since 1650 .200 

Mahon, Richard 40163 HIST 118 US History .200 

Mccomb, James 40168 HIST 118 US History .200 

Moreno, Michelle 40961 HIST 108 US History 1877 to Present .200 

Moreno, Michelle 41000 HIST 118 US History .200 

Nerelli, Cary 40821 HIST 107 US History to 1877 .200 

Severn, Josh 40877 HIST 119 History of California .200 

Simpson, Roger 40166 HIST 118 US History .200 

Simpson, Roger 40876 HIST 118 US History .200 

Wilson, Jonathan 40164 HIST 118 US History .200 

Wilson, Jonathan 40165 HIST 118 US History .200 

Wilson, Jonathan 40167 HIST 118 US History .200 

 

HUMAN SERVICES 

Connolly, Linda 40180 HUSV 106 Fam Systems, Addiction, Trauma .200 

Connolly, Linda 40189 HUSV 113 Women and Addiction .200 

Curtis, Kathleen 40176 HUSV 102 Case Management of Diverse Clients .200 

Elam, Sharon 40175 HUSV 101 Becoming a Helping Professional .200 

Elam, Sharon 40261 HUSV 128 Positive Psychology .200 

Huizar, Jose 41887 HUSV 101 Becoming a Helping Professional .200 

McGarigle, Rebecca 40177 HUSV 103 Basic Counseling Skills .200 

Rock, Sabrina 40746 HUSV 110 Alcohol, Drugs and Addiction .200 

Rock, Sabrina 41886 HUSV 132 Drugs, the Brain and the Body .200 

Rock, Sabrina 42044 HUSV 102 Case Management of Diverse Clients .200 

Rodriguez, Roberto 40812 HUSV 110 Alcohol, Drugs and Addiction .200 

Rodriguez, Roberto 42315 HUSV 107 Serving Culturally Diverse Clients .201 

Segura, Raymond 40629 HUSV 104 Group Dynamics .200 

Walker, Michelle 40182 HUSV 108 Crisis Intervention Strategies .200 

Walker, Michelle 41355 HUSV 144 Twelve Step Facilitation .200 

 

  

31



PART-TIME FACULTY ASSIGNMENTS - CREDIT 

SPRING 2018 

 

INSTRUCTOR       CRN   COURSE           COURSE NAME   FTE 
LAW ENFORCEMENT 

Day, Alan 42380 LE 320 Basic Law Enforcement Academy .059 

Dickel, Jason 42380 LE 320 Basic Law Enforcement Academy .029 

Dillard, Bryan 42380 LE 320 Basic Law Enforcement Academy .008 

Douglas, Jeremy 40669 LE 424 PC 832 Arrest .042 

Douglas, Jeremy 40960 LE 424 PC 832 Arrest .042 

Gerber, Sonny 42380 LE 320 Basic Law Enforcement Academy .051 

Gerber, Sonny 40960 LE 424 PC 832 Arrest .033 

Haley, Jerel 40960 LE 424 PC 832 Arrest .117 

Hieatt, Jay 42380 LE 320 Basic Law Enforcement Academy .017 

Linver, Solomon 42380 LE 320 Basic Law Enforcement Academy .033 

Lopez, Joe 42380 LE 320 Basic Law Enforcement Academy .059 

Lovato, Chris 42380 LE 320 Basic Law Enforcement Academy .051 

Lovato, Chris 40669 LE 424 PC 832 Arrest .033 

Lovato, Chris 40960 LE 424 PC 832 Arrest .033 

Martinez, Alison 42380 LE 320 Basic Law Enforcement Academy .025 

McBeth, Jerald 42380 LE 320 Basic Law Enforcement Academy .050 

Miller, Steven 42380 LE 320 Basic Law Enforcement Academy .059 

Perkins, Michael 42380 LE 320 Basic Law Enforcement Academy .076 

Purcell, Mark 42380 LE 320 Basic Law Enforcement Academy .059 

Reid, Robert 42380 LE 320 Basic Law Enforcement Academy .083 

Reyes, Geronimo 40669 LE 424 PC 832 Arrest .008 

Reyes, Geronimo 40960 LE 424 PC 832 Arrest .008 

Rylant, Chuck 42380 LE 320 Basic Law Enforcement Academy .058 

Vega, Woodrow 42380 LE 320 Basic Law Enforcement Academy .105 

 

LIBRARY 

Beck, Colleen Assigned Librarian BSI Grant .027 

Beck, Colleen Assigned Librarian SM .250 

Meddings, Nancy Assigned Librarian Student Equity/Coord-Librarian .267 

Mosson, Leslie Assigned Librarian BSI Grant .030 

Mosson, Leslie Assigned Librarian SM .128 

Pendleton, Kim Assigned Librarian LVC .216 

Reid, Daniel Assigned Librarian LVC .108 

Wyngard, Michele Assigned Librarian BSI Grant .027 

Wyngard, Michele Assigned Librarian SM .157 

Yurasek, James Assigned Librarian BSI Grant .027 

Yurasek, James Assigned Librarian SM .142 

Yurasek, James Assigned Librarian LVC .108 

 

MACHINE & MANUFACTURING TECHNOLOGY 

Robertson,Kyle 40802 MT 113 SolidWorks 1 .200 

Tapper, David 40270 MT 109 Survey of Machining and Mfg. .486 

 

MATHEMATICS 

Abela, Alexander 40548 MATH 182 Calculus 2 .333 

Adams, David 40286 MATH 131 College Algebra .267 

Adams, David 40893 MATH 309 Algebra and Math Literacy .333 

Crain, Richard 40351 MATH 311 Algebra 1 .267 

Felix, Christopher 40295 MATH 141 Precalculus .400 

Frainer, Marcia 40937 MATH 309 Algebra and Math Literacy .333 

32



PART-TIME FACULTY ASSIGNMENTS - CREDIT 

SPRING 2018 

 

INSTRUCTOR       CRN   COURSE           COURSE NAME   FTE 
Gildea, John 40698 MATH 311 Algebra 1 .267 

Gildea, John 40753 MATH 331 Algebra 2 .333 

Grelck, John 40348 MATH 311 Algebra 1 .267 

Grelck, John 40357 MATH 331 Algebra 2 .333 

Lee, Laurene 40609 MATH 141 Precalculus .400 

Lee, Laurene 42023 MATH 311 Algebra 1 .267 

Macias, Eva 40955 MATH 123 Elementary Statistics .333 

McDonald, Karl 40699 MATH 141 Precalculus .400 

Meidell, Ronald 40352 MATH 311 Algebra 1 .267 

Meidell, Ronald 40579 MATH 331 Algebra 2 .333 

Mesri, Bahman 40365 MATH 531 Pre-Algebra .200 

Mesri, Bahman 40778 MATH 331 Algebra 2 .333 

Mesri, Parivash 40355 MATH 331 Algebra 2 .333 

Mesri, Parivash 40611 MATH 331 Algebra 2 .333 

Ohap, Richard 40358 MATH 331 Algebra 2 .333 

Ohap, Richard 40971 MATH 123 Elementary Statistics .333 

Penk, Heather 40958 MATH 331 Algebra 2 .333 

Porter, Matthew 40891 MATH 309 Algebra and Math Literacy .333 

Porter, Matthew 41056 MATH 123 Elementary Statistics .333 

Rose, Kimberly 40867 MATH 123 Elementary Statistics .333 

Shimabuku, Ashley 40347 MATH 311 Algebra 1 .267 

Shimabuku, Ashley 42018 MATH 309 Algebra and Math Literacy .333 

Underwood, Scott 41461 MATH 334 Algebra 2: Part 2 .259 

Wang, Yi-Hui 40869 MATH 123 Elementary Statistics .333 

Woods, Anne 40870 MATH 123 Elementary Statistics .333 

Woods, Anne 41046 MATH 311 Algebra 1 .267 

Yundt, David 40549 MATH 321 First Year Geometry .200 

Yundt, David 42377 MATH 131 College Algebra .288 

 

MEDICAL ASSISTING 

Adkins, Robyn 40798 MA 360 Medical Billing & Insurance .486 

Austin, George 40799 MA 361 Coding for Medical Insurance .309 

Bissin, Carmen 42252 MA 353 MA Clinical Procedures 2 .372 

Bissin, Carmen 42253 MA 355 MA Pharmacology .182 

Osuna, Gerri 42252 MA 353 MA Clinical Procedures 2 .186 

Reardon, Susan 42253 MA 355 MA Pharmacology .126 

 

MULTIMEDIA ARTS AND COMMUNICATIONS 

Neuman, Thomas 40023 MMAC 114 Dynamic Internet Design .309 

 

MUSIC 

Becker, David 40006 MUS 100 Music Appreciation .200 

Becker, David 42246 MUS 106 World Music Appreciation .200 

Coelho, Jerry 40398 MUS 125 Beginning Guitar .180 

  Foreman, Karen 40009 MUS 120 Beginning Piano .121 

Foreman, Karen 40390 MUS 120 Beginning Piano .121 

Foreman, Karen 40391 MUS 120 Beginning Piano .121 

Foreman, Karen 40460 MUS 110 Music Fundamentals .133 

Foreman, Karen 40639 MUS 120 Beginning Piano .088 

Osborne, Charles 40461 MUS 146 Jazz Ensemble .176 

Sargen, Kimberly 40397 MUS 123 Class Vocal Techniques .243 

33



PART-TIME FACULTY ASSIGNMENTS - CREDIT 

SPRING 2018 

 

INSTRUCTOR       CRN   COURSE           COURSE NAME   FTE 
Sargen, Kimberly 41893 MUS 104 Roots of Pop, Rock & Jazz .200 

Stoll, Greg 40415 MUS 140 Symphonic Band .176 

 

NURSING 

Bianchi, Joelle 42233 NURS 103 RN Practicum 1 .661 

Brown, Douglas 42241 NURS 300 CNA/Acute Care Aide .147 

Colon, Benjamin 42233 NURS 103 RN Practicum 1 .661 

Conner, Bethany 42210 NURS 311 Medication Administration .067 

Deleija, Luz 42240 NURS 317 Fundamentals of Nursing .066 

Deleija, Luz 42236 NURS 318 Clinical Lab 1 .294 

Eckles, Deborah 42236 NURS 318 Clinical Lab 1 .382 

Hall, Deanette 42241 NURS 300 CNA/Acute Care Aide .294 

Kuras, Julie 42241 NURS 300 CNA/Acute Care Aide .033 

Miller, Jacqueline 42233 NURS 103 RN Practicum 1 .221 

Miller, Jacqueline 42236 NURS 318 Clinical Lab 1 .383 

Page, Randolph 42233 NURS 103 RN Practicum 1 .661 

Rosensteel, Clare 42236 NURS 318 Clinical Lab 1 .294 

Royce, Geraldine 42244 NURS 300 CNA/ Acute Care Aide .313 

Salazar, Patricia 42236 NURS 318 Clinical Lab 1 .323 

Stitch, Agnes 42240 NURS 317 Fundamentals of Nursing .055 

 

PARALEGAL 

Barnard, Thomas 41856 PLGL 107 Ethics for Paralegals .134 

Bixby, David 40649 PLGL 105 Legal Analysis and Writing .200 

Bixby, David 40688 PLGL 102 Criminal Law & Procedure .200 

Hinden, John 40604 PLGL 103 Civil Litigation .200 

Wagner, Stephen 40550 PLGL 101 Intro to Paralegal Studies .200 

Wagner, Stephen 40756 PLGL 109 Family Law .200 

 

PERSONAL DEVELOPMENT 

Stein, Jeffrey 42037 PD 110 College Success Seminar .067 

Stein, Jeffrey 41357 PD 110 College Success Seminar .067 

Wong, Nicole 40022 PD 100 Personal & Career Exploration .200 

 

PHILOSOPHY 

Fischer, Klaus 40108 PHIL 102 Existence & Reality .200 

Heiges, Kenneth 40118 PHIL 114 Critical Thinking .216 

Heiges, Kenneth 40457 PHIL 114 Critical Thinking .216 

Heiges, Kenneth 42064 PHIL 121 Religions of the Modern World .200 

Nolan, Francis 40111 PHIL 112 Logic .200 

Nolan, Francis 40458 PHIL 121 Religions of the Modern World .200 

Nolan, Francis 40879 PHIL 105 Ethics .200 

Tennberg, Chris 40928 PHIL 105 Ethics .200 

 

PHOTOGRAPHY 

Gingras, Theresa 42309 PHTO 170 Digital Photography .310 

Jacoby, Richard 40141 PHTO 110  Basic Photography .309 

Weiner, Betsy 41079 PHTO 110 Basic Photography .309 

Weiner, Betsy 41934 PHTO 179B Photojournalism .192 

Weiner, Betsy 42235 PHTO 380 Black and White Photo Lab 1 .164 

 

34



PART-TIME FACULTY ASSIGNMENTS - CREDIT 

SPRING 2018 

 

INSTRUCTOR       CRN   COURSE           COURSE NAME   FTE 
PHYSICAL EDUCATION 

Armendariz, Victor 41863 PE 154 Jogging/Walking .143 

Armendariz, Victor 42211 PE 140 Physical Fitness Laboratory .143 

Ashmore, Michael 40591 PE 100 Introduction to Kinesiology .200 

Bittle, Cynthia 40150 PE 132 Cardio Kickboxing .143 

Clark, Jada 40904 PE 133 Yoga Fitness .143 

Clark, Jada 41062 PE 133 Yoga Fitness .143 

Claverie, Kellie 40149 PE 132 Cardio Kickboxing .143 

Dorfhuber, Rosabeth 40152 PE 133 Yoga Fitness .143 

King, Roy 40468 PE 120 Beginning & Intermediate Swimming .143 

King, Roy 42207 PE 121 Swim Fitness Lab .238 

Koivisto, Patricia 40151 PE 133 Yoga Fitness .143 

Koivisto, Patricia 40153 PE 133 Yoga Fitness .143 

Koivisto, Patricia 40158 PE 143 Step Aerobics .143 

Koivisto, Patricia 41060 PE 142 Low Impact Condition Exercises .143 

Landers, Shannon 40147 PE 130 Self Defense .143 

Landers, Shannon 40830 PE 134 Martial Arts Techniques .143 

Landers, Shannon 40829 PE 130 Self Defense .143 

Melena, Jennifer 40793 PE 100 Introduction to Kinesiology .200 

Melena, Jennifer 42207 PE 121 Swim Fitness Lab .096 

Motenko, Joshua 40178 PE 167 Basketball .143 

Motenko, Joshua 41065 PE 106 Sports Officiating .200 

Nickason, Scott 42211 PE 140 Physical Fitness Laboratory .286 

Schuetz-Jones, Deborah 40944 PE 129 First Aid-CPR: Educator/Coach .066 

Twitchell, Mary 42207 PE 121 Swim Fitness Lab .665 

Vernon, Sherman 40707 PE 146 Strength and Flexibility .143 

 

PHYSICAL EDUCATION INTERCOLLEGIATE ATHLETICS 

Ashmore, Michael 42318 PEIA 185 Intercollegiate Swimming Women .387 

Denne, Harold 42048 PEIA 170 Intercollegiate Golf, Men .476 

Molina, Julio 42294 PEIA 195 Intercollegiate Conditioning .287 

Nerelli, Cary 42307 PEIA 135 Intercollegiate Basketball, Women .239 

Nerelli, Cary 42308 PEIA 195 Intercollegiate Conditioning .144 

Quintana, Louie 40466 PEIA 150 Intercollegiate Track, Men .476 

Vinnedge, Billy 42321 PEIA 195 Intercollegiate Conditioning .287 

 

PHYSICAL SCIENCE 

Fulton, Michelle 41609 PHSC 199F Death Valley – Adv Studies .301 

 

PHYSICS 

Gerrity, John 42322 PHY 142 General Physics 2 .188 

 

POLITICAL SCIENCE 

Den Otter, Ronald 42075 POLS 103 American Government .200 

Hall, Kari 42381 POLS 103 American Government .200 

Mahon, Cynthia 41409 POLS 103 American Government .200 

Payne, Daniel 40194 POLS 103 American Government .200 

Payne, Daniel 40196 POLS 103 American Government .200 

Sprecher, Christopher 40187 POLS 101 Intro to Political Science .200 

Sprecher, Christopher 41047 POLS 101 Intro to Political Science .200 

Sprecher, Christopher 42375 POLS 105 Comparative Politics .200 

35



PART-TIME FACULTY ASSIGNMENTS - CREDIT 

SPRING 2018 

 

INSTRUCTOR       CRN   COURSE           COURSE NAME   FTE 
Weinstock, Rita 41107 POLS 103 American Government .200 

Weinstock, Rita 41885 POLS 103 American Government .200 

 

PSYCHOLOGY 

Collett, Richard 41891 PSY 113 Theories of Personality .200 

Collett, Richard 41892 PSY 113 Theories of Personality .200 

Curtis, Kathleen 40747 PSY 117 Child Psychology .200 

Eybel, Ernest 40882 PSY 101 General Psychology .200 

Gaona, Daniel 40880 PSY 101 General Psychology .200 

Gaona, Daniel 40881 PSY 101 General Psychology .200 

Gaona, Daniel 42208 PSY 121 Social Psychology .200 

Mandziara, Maria 40204 PSY 101 General Psychology .200 

Mandziara, Maria 40207 PSY 112 Human Sexuality .200 

Melena, Jennifer 40823 PSY 101 General Psychology .200 

Traga, Larisa 40046 PSY 101 General Psychology .200 

Vonfrausing-Borch, Ole 40203 PSY 101 General Psychology .200 

Vonfrausing-Borch, Ole 40822 PSY 101 General Psychology .200 

Vonfrausing-Borch, Ole 40824 PSY 112 Human Sexuality .200 

 

READING 

Loomis, Sherry 40529 READ 110 Reading for College 4 .259 

 

REAL ESTATE 

Rigali, James 40603 RE 100 Real Estate Principles .200 

 

RECREATION 

LeSage, Paul 40469 REC 101 Intro to Recreation Management .200 

LeSage, Paul 40470 REC 103 Leadership in Rec. Services .200 

LeSage, Paul 40471 REC 107 Recreational Sport Programming .200 

 

REGISTERED VETERINARY TECH 

Harris, Helen 42306 RVT 305 Medical Nursing & Animal Care .200 

 

SOCIOLOGY 

Readey, Karen 40839 SOC 101 Intro to Sociology .200 

Segura, Raymond 42209 SOC 102 Social Problems .200 

Traga, Lulzim 40222 SOC 101 Intro to Sociology .200 

Traga, Lulzim 40929 SOC 101 Intro to Sociology .200 

 

SPANISH 

Anderson-Cain, Brittany 40910 SPAN 101 Elementary Spanish I .333 

Leon Merino, Hilda 40577 SPAN 101 Elementary Spanish I .333 

Leon Merino, Hilda 40652 SPAN 101 Elementary Spanish I .333 

Ruvalcaba Heredia, Erica 41919 SPAN 101 Elementary Spanish I .333 

 

SPEECH COMMUNICATION 

Byrne, Jean 40269 SPCH 101 Public Speaking .200 

Byrne, Jean 41362 SPCH 101 Public Speaking .200 

Coggins, Lynn 40515 SPCH 102 Small Group Communication .200 

Coggins, Lynn 40601 SPCH 101 Public Speaking .200 

36



PART-TIME FACULTY ASSIGNMENTS - CREDIT 

SPRING 2018 

 

INSTRUCTOR       CRN   COURSE           COURSE NAME   FTE 
Gerbasi, Suzanne 40277 SPCH 101 Public Speaking .200 

Gerbasi, Suzanne 41988 SPCH 101 Public Speaking .200 

Gerbasi, Suzanne 42296 SPCH 102 Small Group Communication .200 

Greco, Ashley 40288 SPCH 102 Small Group Communication .200 

Greco, Ashley 40953 SPCH 106 Argumentation and Debate .200 

Greco, Ashley 41094 SPCH 101 Public Speaking .200 

Henderson, Bruce 40516 SPCH 102 Small Group Communication .200 

Magruder, Amy 40283 SPCH 102 Small Group Communication .200 

Magruder, Amy 40044 SPCH 101 Public Speaking .200 

Magruder, Amy 41363 SPCH 102 Small Group Communication .200 

Ward, Amy 40284 SPCH 102 Small Group Communication .200 

Ward, Amy 40483 SPCH 101 Public Speaking .200 

Ward, Amy 42072 SPCH 101 Public Speaking .200 

 

THEATRE 

Allen, Jeffery 42224 THEA 111 Interm Production Lab .049 

Allen, Jeffery 42231 THEA 305 Materials, Tools, & Tech 1 .136 

Barrows, Eddy 42224 THEA 111 Interm Production Lab .049 

Barrows, Eddy 42231 THEA 305 Materials, Tools, & Tech 1 .136 

Bolen, Jason 42224 THEA 111 Interm Production Lab .049 

Bolen, Jason 42231 THEA 305 Materials, Tools, & Tech 1 .136 

Carroll, Brad 42225 THEA 115 Interm Performance Lab .057 

Carroll, Brad 42226 THEA 121 Adv. Professional Acting II .329 

Firestone-Walker, Polly 42223 THEA 102 Applied Professional Acting II .204 

Firestone-Walker, Polly 42226 THEA 121 Adv. Professional Acting II .364 

Hendricks, Karin 42225 THEA 115 Interm Performance Lab .074 

Hendricks, Karin 42226 THEA 121 Adv. Professional Acting II .203 

Hogan, Abigail 42224 THEA 111 Interm Production Lab .049 

Hogan, Abigail 42231 THEA 305 Materials, Tools, & Tech 1 .136 

Hogan, Tim 42224 THEA 111 Interm Production Lab .049 

Hogan, Tim 42231 THEA 305 Materials, Tools, & Tech 1 .136 

Ice, Sarah Assigned THEA  Director, Technical Theatre .476 

Ice, Sarah 42231 THEA 305 Materials, Tools, &Tech1 .136 

Kline, Valerie 40671 THEA 104 Int Prof Thea Dance Styles .243 

Mann, Shandy 40670 THEA 104 Int Prof Thea Dance Styles .243 

Marszalkowski, Paul 42223 THEA 102 Applied Professional Acting II .198 

Marszalkowski, Paul 42225 THEA 115 Interm Performance Lab .074 

Newell, Robin 42224 THEA 111 Interm Production Lab .049 

Newell, Robin 42231 THEA 305 Materials, Tools, & Tech 1 .136 

Stewart, Donald 42223 THEA 102 Applied Professional Acting II .473 

Thistleton, Tim 42227 THEA 301 Beg Prep for Rep Production .049 

Thistleton, Tim 42231 THEA 305 Materials, Tools, & Tech 1 .136 

Wackowski, Katie 40672 THEA 123 Adv Prof Theatre Dance Styles .243 

Wackowski, Katie 42225 THEA 115 Interm Performance Lab .074 

Wackowski, Katie 42226 THEA 121 Adv. Professional Acting II .203 

Walker, George 42223 THEA 102 Applied Professional Acting II .198 

Walker, George 42225 THEA 115 Interm Performance Lab .074 

Weidner, Elisabeth 42224 THEA 111 Interm Production Lab .049 

Weidner, Elisabeth 42231 THEA 305 Materials, Tools, & Tech 1 .136 

Williams, Ben 42224 THEA 111 Interm Production Lab .049 

Williams, Ben 42231 THEA 305 Materials, Tools, & Tech 1 .136 

Wiseman, Zoia 42224 THEA 111 Interm Production Lab .049 

37



PART-TIME FACULTY ASSIGNMENTS - CREDIT 

SPRING 2018 

 

INSTRUCTOR       CRN   COURSE           COURSE NAME   FTE 
Wiseman, Zoia 42231 THEA 305 Materials, Tools & Tech 1 .136 

Zornow, Jennifer 42224 THEA 111 Interm Production Lab .049 

Zornow, Jennifer 42231 THEA 305 Materials, Tools, & Tech 1 .136 

 

WELDING TECHNOLOGY 

Duus, Hans 40964 WLDT 319 Blacksmithing Projects .121 

Gonzalez, Eric 40576 WLDT 306 Layout Fabrication Interpretation .368 

Howard, Daniel 40484 WLDT 106 Beginning Welding .368 

Lang, Mark 40338 WLDT 106 Beginning Welding .368 

Rexrode, Steven 40804 WLDT 106 Beginning Welding .368 

Sjostedt, Nohl 40340 WLDT 107 Advanced Welding .368 

Snowden, Rayvell 40980 WLDT 107 Advanced Welding .368 

Vea, Larry 40341 WLDT 308 T.I.G. Welding .368 

 

MISCELLANEOUS 

Trigueros, Alicia Assigned Preschool 

Teacher 

Twilight Childcare Program Yr5 .378 

Zarate, Odaliss Assigned Preschool 

Teacher 

Children’s Center .541 

 

 

38



PART-TIME FACULTY ASSIGNMENTS - NONCREDIT 

SPRING 2018 

 

INSTRUCTOR              CRN               COURSE           COURSE NAME                                  FTE 
ADULT BASIC SKILLS 

Aleman, Florentino 41685 BASK 7005A GED Test Prep .162 

Aleman, Florentino 42171 BASK 7005A GED Test Prep .162 

Garcia, Katherine 41674 BASK 7003A Reading, Writing & Math .162 

Garcia, Katherine 41679 BASK 7005A GED Test Preparation .162 

Garcia, Katherine 41681 BASK 7005A GED Test Preparation .162 

Gonzalez, Carlos 41689 BASK 7006A GED Test Prep: Math Reasoning .162 

Gutierrez, Silvia 41673 BASK 7014 Mathematics Lab .108 

Howard, Joanne 41675 BASK 7003A Reading, Writing & Math .162 

Howard, Joanne 41676 BASK 7003A Reading, Writing & Math .162 

Olerich, Richard 41673 BASK 7014 Mathematics Lab .162 

Rivera, Griselda 41696 BASK 7012A Pre-GED: Reading and Writing .162 

Rivera, Griselda 42085 BASK 7012A Pre-GED: Reading and Writing .162 

Suarez, Hedy 41673 BASK 7014 Mathematics Lab .162 

Suarez, Hedy 42084 BASK 7011A Basic Math .162 

Uribe, Armando 41677 BASK 7003A Reading, Writing, and Math .162 

Wambolt, Lilia 41678 BASK 7003A Reading, Writing, and Math .162 

Wambolt, Lilia 41691 BASK 7006A GED Test Prep: Math Reasoning .162 

Wambolt, Lilia 41697 BASK 7013 GED Prep: Computer Skills .034 

Wambolt, Lilia 42083 BASK 7011A Basic Math .162 

 

CITIZENSHIP 

Lara, Julieta 41716 CITZ 7000A Preparation for Citizenship .162 

Lara, Julieta 41717 CITZ 7000A Preparation for Citizenship .162 

Predazzi, Brenda 41718 CITZ 7000A Preparation for Citizenship .162 

Uribe, Armando 41720 CITZ 7000B Preparation for Citizenship .081 

Uribe, Armando 41721 CITZ 7000B Preparation for Citizenship .081 

Uribe Colima, Adriana 41719 CITZ 7000A Preparation for Citizenship .162 

 

ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE 

*Aguilera, Virginia 41904 NESL 7000 Intro to English: Pre-A .162 

*Aguilera, Virginia 41906 NESL 7000 Intro to English: Pre-A .162 

*Aguilera, Virginia 41908 NESL 7000 Intro to English: Pre-A .162 

*Aguilera, Virginia 41909 NESL 7000 Intro to English: Pre-A .162 

*Aguilera, Virginia 42190 NESL 7060T ESL Instructional Lab .081 

Balsiger, Theresa 41933 NESL 7003 Intro to English B1 .162 

Balsiger, Theresa 41937 NESL 7003 Intro to English B1 .162 

Balsiger, Theresa 41954 NESL 7004 Intro to English B2 .162 

Balsiger, Theresa 41957 NESL 7004 Intro to English B2 .162 

Beres, Casey 42129 NESL 7004 Intro to English B2 .162 

Beres, Casey 42144 NESL 7008 Intro to English D2 .162 

Chakshiri, Alexander 41910 NESL 7000 Intro to English: Pre-A .162 

Colvin, Samuel 42111 NESL 7002 Intro to English A2 .162 

Colvin, Samuel 42120 NESL 7002 Intro to English A2 .162 

Colvin, Samuel 42149 NESL 7002 Intro to English A2 .162 

Delker, Natalie 42185 NESL 7002 Intro to English A2 .162 

Dominguez, Aurea 42119 NESL 7020 Spanish Literacy .162 

*Elliot, Barbara 41995 NESL 7060T ESL Instructional Lab .054 

*Elliot, Barbara 42126 NESL 7002 Intro to English A2 .162 

39



PART-TIME FACULTY ASSIGNMENTS - NONCREDIT 

SPRING 2018 

 

INSTRUCTOR              CRN               COURSE           COURSE NAME                                  FTE 
*Elliot, Barbara 42127 NESL 7002 Intro to English A2 .162 

*Elliot, Barbara 42132 NESL 7004 Intro to English B2 .162 

*Elliot, Barbara 42140 NESL 7006 Intro to English C2 .162 

Faries, Martin 41962 NESL 7005 Intro to English C1 .162 

Faries, Martin 41970 NESL 7006 Intro to English C2 .162 

Franklin, Suzanne 41917 NESL 7001 Intro to English A1 .162 

Franklin, Suzanne 41930 NESL 7002 Intro to English A2 .162 

Franklin, Suzanne 41989 NESL 7060T ESL Instructional Lab .216 

Gutierrez, Jaime 41913 NESL 7001 Intro to English A1 .162 

Gutierrez, Jaime 41931 NESL 7002 Intro to English A2 .162 

Gutierrez, Jaime 41950 NESL 7003 Intro to English B1 .162 

Gutierrez, Jaime 41956 NESL 7004 Intro to English B2 .162 

Hamrick, Lucia 41935 NESL 7003 Intro to English B1 .162 

Hamrick, Lucia 41955 NESL 7004 Intro to English B2 .162 

Heredia, Bertha 42118 NESL 7020 Spanish Literacy .162 

LaRosa, Andrea 42117 NESL 7004 Intro to English B2 .162 

LaRosa, Andrea 42184 NESL 7002 Intro to English A2 .136 

Legaspi, Jose 42151 NESL 7002 Intro to English A2 .162 

Legaspi, Jose 42186 NESL 7004 Intro to English B2 .162 

Leon, Henry 42121 NESL 7002 Intro to English A2 .162 

Leon, Henry 42122 NESL 7002 Intro to English A2 .162 

Lester, Janet 42136 NESL 7006 Intro to English C2 .162 

Limon, Delia 41912 NESL 7001 Intro to English A1 .162 

Limon, Delia 41929 NESL 7002 Intro to English A2 .162 

Limon, Delia 41987 NESL 7060T ESL Instructional Lab .108 

Limon, Delia 41993 NESL 7060T ESL Instructional Lab .108 

McSparron, Edward 42137 NESL 7006 Intro to English C2 .162 

McSparron, Edward 42138 NESL 7006 Intro to English C2 .162 

Moran, Nicole 42150 NESL 7002 Intro to English A2 .162 

Moran, Nicole 42182 NESL 7002 Intro to English A2 .162 

Muscio, Michael 42187 NESL 7004 Intro to English B2 .162 

Ojeda, Rosa 42110 NESL 7002 Intro to English A2 .162 

Papworth, Lara 41994 NESL 7060T ESL Instructional Lab .108 

Papworth, Lara 42124 NESL 7002 Intro to English A2 .162 

Papworth, Lara 42139 NESL 7006 Intro to English C2 .162 

Rangel, Minerva 42000 NESL 7000 Introduction to English: Pre-A .162 

Rosa, Kimberly 42148 NESL 7002 Intro to English A2 .162 

Ruiz, Melissa 42123 NESL 7002 Intro to English A2 .162 

Ruiz, Melissa 42125 NESL 7002 Intro to English A2 .162 

Schwartz, Rebeca 41973 NESL 7007 Intro to English C1 .162 

Schwartz, Rebeca 41983 NESL 7008 Intro to English D2 .162 

Schwartz, Rebeca 41985 NESL 7060T ESL Instructional Lab .108 

Schwartz, Rebeca 42135 NESL 7006 Intro to English C2 .162 

Schwartz, Rebeca 42184 NESL 7002 Intro to English A2 .025 

Torbert, George 42130 NESL 7004 Intro to English B2 .162 

Uitti, Rosalie 41958 NESL 7005 Intro to English C1 .162 

Uitti, Rosalie 42134 NESL 7006 Intro to English C2 .162 

Uitti, Rosalie 42141 NESL 7008 Intro to English D2 .162 

Wakeland, Robin 42113 NESL 7004 Intro to English B2 .162 

Wakeland, Robin 42116 NESL 7004 Intro to English B2 .162 

40



PART-TIME FACULTY ASSIGNMENTS - NONCREDIT 

SPRING 2018 

 

INSTRUCTOR              CRN               COURSE           COURSE NAME                                  FTE 
Walters, Jan 42112 NESL 7002 Intro to English A2 .162 

 
*Hired under California Education Code, Section 87482 

 

HEALTH AND SAFETY 

Griffith, Lisa 41747 HEAL 7021 Balance and Mobility .034 

Griffith, Lisa 41748 HEAL 7021 Balance and Mobility .034 

Hupp, John 41752 HEAL 7104 Stress Management .014 

Purcell, Mark 41751 HEAL 7101 Mature Driver Improvement .014 

Sais, Rebecca 41749 HEAL 7021 Balance and Mobility .034 

Sais, Rebecca 41750 HEAL 7021 Balance and Mobility .034 

 

HOME ECONOMICS 

Addington, Karolyn 41754 HOEC 7007 Cultural Aspects of Food .014 

D’Atri, Maria 41756 HOEC 7102A Sewing Studio-Open Lab .108 

D’Atri, Maria 41757 HOEC 7102A Sewing Studio-Open Lab .108 

D’Atri, Maria 41760 HOEC 7108A Serger Sewing .081 

Gabel, Mary Jo 41758 HOEC 7102A Sewing Studio-Open Lab .108 

Gabel, Mary Jo 41761 HOEC 7108A Serger Sewing .081 

Gabel, Mary Jo 41763 HOEC 7110A Embroidery Machine Basics .081 

Gabel, Mary Jo 41764 HOEC 7110A Embroidery Machine Basics .081 

Gabel, Mary Jo 42192 HOEC 7101A Clothing Construction 2 .108 

Jaquez, Arcelia 41755 HOEC 7100A Beg Clothing Construction .108 

Jaquez, Arcelia 41759 HOEC 7105A Sewing with Special Fabrics .108 

Jaquez, Arcelia 41762 HOEC 7108A Serger Sewing .081 

Jaquez, Arcelia 41765 HOEC 7115A Fitting and Pattern Alterations .108 

Jaquez, Arcelia 42191 HOEC 7100A Beg Clothing Construction .108 

Jaquez, Arcelia 42193 HOEC 7103A Clothing Alterations .108 

Juarez, Mario 41774 HOEC 7400 Estate Planning .015 

Missamore, Patricia 41766 HOEC 7151A Quilting .081 

Missamore, Patricia 41767 HOEC 7151A Quilting .081 

Missamore, Patricia 41768 HOEC 7151A Quilting .081 

Porter, Barbara 41769 HOEC 7151A Quilting .081 

Porter, Barbara 41770 HOEC 7151A Quilting .081 

Porter, Barbara 41771 HOEC 7151A Quilting .081 

Porter, Barbara 41772 HOEC 7164A Crochet and Knitting .081 

Porter, Barbara 41773 HOEC 7164A Crochet and Knitting .081 

Uitti, Rosalie 42090 HOEC 7164A Crochet and Knitting .081 

 

OLDER ADULTS 

Costa, Katherine 41804 OLDR 7206A Tole Painting .081 

Costa, Katherine 41805 OLDR 7206A Tole Painting .081 

Costa, Katherine 41806 OLDR 7206A Tole Painting .081 

Eastey, Karen 41775 OLDR 7100A Sensory Awareness .054 

Eastey, Karen 41776 OLDR 7100A Sensory Awareness .054 

Eastey, Karen 41777 OLDR 7100A Sensory Awareness .054 

Eastey, Karen 41778 OLDR 7100A Sensory Awareness .054 

Eastey, Karen 41779 OLDR 7100A Sensory Awareness .054 

Eastey, Karen 41780 OLDR 7100A Sensory Awareness .054 

Eastey, Karen 41781 OLDR 7100A Sensory Awareness .054 

41



PART-TIME FACULTY ASSIGNMENTS - NONCREDIT 

SPRING 2018 

 

INSTRUCTOR              CRN               COURSE           COURSE NAME                                  FTE 
Eastey, Karen 42091 OLDR 7100B Sensory Awareness .027 

Fast, Martha 41803 OLDR 7200A Int. Watercolor Painting .081 

Golodner, Charles 41801 OLDR 7102A Current Topics .027 

Golodner, Charles 41802 OLDR 7102A Current Topics .027 

Griffith, Lisa 41782 OLDR 7100A Sensory Awareness .054 

Griffith, Lisa 41783 OLDR 7100A Sensory Awareness .054 

Griffith, Lisa 41784 OLDR 7100A Sensory Awareness .054 

Griffith, Lisa 41785 OLDR 7100A Sensory Awareness .054 

Griffith, Lisa 41786 OLDR 7100A Sensory Awareness .054 

Griffith, Lisa 42092 OLDR 7100B Sensory Awareness .027 

Johnson, Sandra 41807 OLDR 7209A Botanical Illustration .081 

Johnson, Sandra 41811 OLDR 7212A Watercolor Painting .081 

Ostapiuk, Elizabeth 41797 OLDR 7101A Crafts for Seniors .054 

Parker, Tiana 41787 OLDR 7100A Sensory Awareness .054 

Parker, Tiana 41788 OLDR 7100A Sensory Awareness .054 

Rogers, Ronald 41808 OLDR 7211A  The Joy of Drawing .081 

Rogers, Ronald 41809 OLDR 7211A  The Joy of Drawing .081 

Rogers, Ronald 41810 OLDR 7211A The Joy of Drawing .081 

Rogers, Ronald 41812 OLDR 7212A Watercolor Painting .081 

Rogers, Ronald 41813 OLDR 7212A Watercolor Painting .081 

Rogers, Ronald 41814 OLDR 7213A Painting in Oils & Acrylics .081 

Rogers, Ronald 42094 OLDR 7213A Painting in Oils & Acrylics .081 

Sais, Rebecca 41789 OLDR 7100A Sensory Awareness .054 

Sais, Rebecca 41790 OLDR 7100A Sensory Awareness .054 

Sais, Rebecca 41791 OLDR 7100A Sensory Awareness .054 

Sais, Rebecca 41792 OLDR 7100A Sensory Awareness .054 

Sais, Rebecca 41793 OLDR 7100A Sensory Awareness .054 

Santa Cruz, Dalila 41794 OLDR 7100A Sensory Awareness .054 

Santa Cruz, Dalila 41796 OLDR 7100B Sensory Awareness .027 

Santa Cruz, Dalila 41798 OLDR 7101A Crafts for Seniors .054 

Santa Cruz, Dalila 41799 OLDR 7101A Crafts for Seniors .054 

Santa Cruz, Dalila 41800 OLDR 7101A Crafts for Seniors .054 

Wallace, Shirley 42093 OLDR 7213A Painting in Oils & Acrylics .081 

 

SHORT-TERM VOCATIONAL 

Andrews-Scott, Julie 41847 VOCE 7622 Green Gardening: Beginning .038 

Andrews-Scott, Julie 41848 VOCE 7623 Green Gardening: Advanced .038 

Antles, Nicole 41822 VOCE 7100A Computers and You:  Level 1 .108 

Antles, Nicole 41826 VOCE 7101A Computers and You:  Level 2 .108 

Antles, Nicole 41830 VOCE 7102A Computers and You:  Level 3 .108 

Antles, Nicole 41841 VOCE 7108A Business Skills Lab .162 

Bergstrom-Smith, Joan 41827 VOCE 7101A Computers and You:  Level 2 .108 

Bergstrom-Smith, Joan 41828 VOCE 7101A Computers and You:  Level 2 .108 

Bergstrom-Smith, Joan 41831 VOCE 7102A Computers and You:  Level 3 .108 

Bergstrom-Smith, Joan 41835 VOCE 7105A Introduction to Microsoft Word .054 

Bergstrom-Smith, Joan 41838 VOCE 7107A Introduction to Excel .054 

Bergstrom-Smith, Joan 41839 VOCE 7107A Introduction to Excel .054 

Collins, Harold 41818 VOCE 7034A Welding Lab .162 

Dickson, Eve 41845 VOCE 7402B Floral Design: Beyond Basics II .041 

42



PART-TIME FACULTY ASSIGNMENTS - NONCREDIT 

SPRING 2018 

 

INSTRUCTOR              CRN               COURSE           COURSE NAME                                  FTE 
Dickson, Eve 41846 VOCE 7404B Floral Design: Special Events .041 

Gonzalez, Carlos 41823 VOCE 7100A Computers & You - Level 1 .108 

Gonzalez, Carlos 41829 VOCE 7101A Computers & You - Level 2 .108 

Gray, Cary 42106 VOCE 7503 Intro to Tax Prep Software .014 

Gray, Cary 42107 VOCE 7504 Income Tax Prep Internship .068 

Guzman, Anthony 41819 VOCE 7035A Jewelry Making & Repair .108 

Guzman, Anthony 41820 VOCE 7035A Jewelry Making & Repair .108 

Guzman, Anthony 41821 VOCE 7035A Jewelry Making & Repair .108 

Mercado-Gomez, 41836 VOCE 7105A Introduction to Microsoft Word .054 

Ricardo     

Pike, Lorena 41816 VOCE 7018 Spanish in the Workplace .041 

Predazzi, Brenda 41824 VOCE 7100A Computers and You: Level 1 .108 

Predazzi, Brenda 41844 VOCE 7108A Business Skills Lab .081 

Stoffers, Joyce 41817 VOCE 7031A Career Lab .405 

Uribe, Armando 41837 VOCE 7105A Introduction to Microsoft Word .054 

Uribe, Armando 41840 VOCE 7107A Introduction to Excel .054 

Velasco, Francisco 41834 VOCE 7102A Computers & You: Level 3 .108 

Wambolt, Lilia 41825 VOCE 7100A Computers & You: Level 1 .108 

Wender, Cleo 41817 VOCE 7031A Career Lab .405 

 
 

 

43



FACULTY ASSIGNMENTS 

FULL-TIME AND PART-TIME FACULTY – STIPENDS 

 

INSTRUCTOR ASSIGNMENT        DOLLAR AMOUNT 

 

Adams, Kathryn Fall 2017 stipend to Academic Senate members not 

serving on the Technical Review Committee (8/21/17 - 

12/14/17). 

$800.00 

Alvarez, Hector MOU with Faculty Association (April 2017 Board 

Agenda) for 2017-18 department chairs allocated 13 

additional days to evaluate all Pool 2 part-time faculty 

who are due for evaluation prior to June 30, 2018 

(August 2017 - May 2018). 

$6,922.55 

Behnke, Ginger Stipend for Megan Selby's fall 2017 part-time faculty 

evaluation per article 13.4.1 of the part-time faculty 

association agreement (11/8/17). 

$105.00 

Coffman, Scott Provide not-for-credit safety training for oil and gas 

company employees via Contract Education (12/9 & 

12/10/17). 

$1,372.80 

Dal Bello, Dominic Stipend to serve as a SESMC Faculty Mentor for four (4) 

SESMC scholars, fall 2017 (9/15 – 12/14/17). 

$400.00 

Dal Bello, Dominic Stipend to create, advertise, process, read applications, 

award SESMC scholarships, work with Financial Aid, 

meet with SESMC students during orientation meetings, 

track students academically, and report on project to the 

National Science Foundation (5/1/17 – 4/30/18). 

$6,000.00 

Dal Bello, Dominic Stipend to create, advertise, process, read applications, 

award ESTEEM scholarships, work with Financial Aid, 

meet with ESTEEM students during orientation 

meetings, track students academically, mentor of 10 

students (5 meetings each), meet with partner institutions 

(UCSB, SBCC, Ventura, and Oxnard Colleges), and 

report on project (5/1/17 – 4/30/18). 

$6,000.00 

Fast, Martha Deinstall and return Cheryl Maddux exhibit, "Every 

Picture Tells a Story 2 and 3, in LRC (12/18/17 - 

1/18/18). 

$1,335.45 

Fast, Martha Art Gallery Coordinator, Spring 2018 (1/22/18-5/23/18). $4,622.63 

Fischer, Klaus Stipend for Dan Zacharia's fall 2017 part-time faculty 

evaluation per article 13.4.1 of the Part-time Faculty 

Association Agreement (8/21 - 12/14/17). 

$105.00 

Gabaree, Warren Interviews for Director, Institutional Grants, during a 

non-duty day based on previous agreement (6/30/17). 

$378.07 

George, Ken Course Modification: LE 310 (1/17 – 4/18/17). $150.00 

Gerrity, John Stipend - Supervision of high school robotics students 

participating in MakerSpace workshops held Friday 

nights in O-216 from 5:00-9:00 p.m. (1/5 - 2/9/18). 

$826.50 

Gutierrez, Silvia Covering math lab for coordinator out on leave 

(12/15/17). 

$252.70 

Hart, Stan Provide not-for-credit safety training for oil and gas 

company employees via Contract Education (11/18 & 

11/19/17). 

$1,431.54 

Jorstad, Robert Stipend to serve as a SESMC Faculty Mentor for two (2) 

SESMC scholars, fall 2017 (9/15 – 11/30/17). 

$200.00 

44



FACULTY ASSIGNMENTS 

FULL-TIME AND PART-TIME FACULTY – STIPENDS 

 

INSTRUCTOR ASSIGNMENT        DOLLAR AMOUNT 

 

Jorstad, Robert Stipend to serve as a SESMC Faculty Mentor for two (2) 

SESMC scholars, fall 2017 (9/15 – 11/30/17). 

$250.00 

Jorstad, Robert Stipend to read ESTEEM applications (6/1 – 8/15/17). $300.00 

King, Wayne Stipend for Myrna Weare's fall 2017 part-time faculty 

evaluation per article 13.4.1 of the part-time faculty 

association agreement (8/21 - 12/14/17). 

$105.00 

Kucska, Simone Support Dental Assisting students' success by enhancing 

dental radiography skills through on-site tutoring support 

by appointment (2/24/18). 

$240.00 

Lovell, Ron Stipend for Kathleen Cardiel's fall 2017 part-time faculty 

evaluation per article 13.4.1 of the Part-time Faculty 

Association Agreement (8/21 - 12/14/17). 

$105.00 

Lovell, Ron Stipend for Scott Liddi's fall 2017 part-time faculty 

evaluation per article 13.41 of the Part-time Faculty 

Association Agreement (8/21 - 12/14/17). 

$105.00 

Lucas, Ann Course Modification: MUS 106 (4/1/17 – 9/1/17). $150.00 

Lucas, Ann Course Modification: MUS 100, MUS 123, MUS 124, 

MUS 126, and MUS 127 (4/20/17 – 11/2/17). 

$750.00 

Mann, Shandy Choreograph for Dance Spectrum 2018 (1/24 - 3/14/18). $1,603.41 

Marquez, Gabriel Fall 2017 stipend to Academic Senate members not 

serving on the Technical Review Committee (8/21/17 - 

12/14/17). 

$800.00 

Martinez, Christopher Provide not-for-credit safety training (Heat Illness and 

Bloodborne Pathogens) to Santa Barbara County Public 

Works employees via Contract Education (11/30/17). 

$279.15 

Martinez, Christopher Provide not-for-credit safety training (Heat Illness and 

Bloodborne Pathogens) to Santa Barbara County Public 

Works employees via Contract Education (12/8/17). 

$279.15 

Miller, Mark Evaluation of PT instructor Kymba Bartley (10/23/17). $105.00 

Olmstead, Brian Delivered not-for-credit (FOS/EVOC) Perishable Skills 

training via Contract Education (11/18/17). 

$527.52 

Perry, Mary New Course Development: BIO 196 (10/17/16 – 5/4/17). $250.00 

Raybould-Rodgers, Julia Stipend - Recruitment, training, coordination, and data 

collection for peer intern facilitator program for 16 weeks 

during fall 2017 (July 2017 - December 2017). 

$3,500.00 

Raybould-Rodgers, Julia Compensation as an existing co-chair (Student Learning 

Council) for fall 2017 at the daily prorated amount of 4 

days.  Payment based on full-time faculty agreement 

16.7.1.b. (8/21/17-12/24/17). 

$1,907.04 

Reed, Christine Stipend to read ESTEEM applications and meet with the 

students to ensure academic success (6/1/17 – 4/30/18). 

$1,500.00 

Reed, Christine Stipend to meet with SESMC students to ensure 

academic success (9/15/17 - 4/30/18) 

$900.00 

Reyes, Ben Assist with choreography and choreographing - student 

contact (1/22/18 - 3/18/18). 

$3,081.12 

Roepke, Thesa Compensation as an existing co-chair (Human Resources 

Council) for fall 2017 at the daily prorated amount of 4 

days.  Payment based on full-time faculty agreement 

16.7.1.b. (8/21/17-12/24/17). 

$1,968.56 

45



FACULTY ASSIGNMENTS 

FULL-TIME AND PART-TIME FACULTY – STIPENDS 

 

INSTRUCTOR ASSIGNMENT        DOLLAR AMOUNT 

 

Titus, Maureen Support Dental Assisting students' success by enhancing 

dental radiography skills through on-site tutoring support 

by appointment (2/24/18). 

$240.00 

Tuan, Juanita Compensation as an existing co-chair (Student Services 

Council) for fall 2017 at the daily prorated amount of 4 

days.  Payment based on full-time faculty agreement 

16.7.1.b. (8/21/17-12/24/17). 

$1,999.04 

Tye Talkin, Helen Stipend for Danielle Blanchard-Foster's fall 2017 part-

time faculty evaluation per article 13.4.1 of the Part-time 

Faculty Association Agreement (8/21 - 12/14/17). 

$105.00 

Vernon, Sherman Stipend for Cynthia Bittle's fall 2017 part-time faculty 

evaluation per article 13.4.1 of the part-time faculty 

association agreement (8/21 - 12/14/17). 

$105.00 

Wagner, Michael Course Modification: CS 102 and CS 181 (9/1/15 – 

5/5/16). 

$300.00 

Webb, Tim Fall 2017 stipend to Academic Senate members not 

serving on the Technical Review Committee (8/21/17 - 

12/14/17). 

$800.00 

Whitham, David Non-Instructional: Coordination duties for advanced 

officer training program for winter 2018 (12/15 - 

12/31/17). 

$1,438.15 

 

46



Administrator Initiating Item: 

 Kevin G. Walthers 
Final Disposition: 

 

 CONSENT ITEM  

To:   Board of Trustees Date: 

From:  Superintendent/President January 16, 2018 

Subject:   Appointment of Department Chair 
Item 

Number: 
10.D. 

Strategic 

Goal:  
Goal SLS2: To support student access, achievement, and success.  Enclosures: Page 1 of 1 

 

BACKGROUND 

The following regular full-time faculty members are recommended by their department and the associate 

superintendent/vice president, academic affairs and superintendent/president, to serve as department chair for the 

specified term: 

 

NAME    DEPARTMENT   TERM OF OFFICE 

Alvarez, Hector 

 

 

 

 
Counseling 

 

 

 

 
Hector Alvarez was elected to serve a term 

of three years, for the academic years 

2018-2019, 2019-2020, and 2020-2021. 

Comstock, Marie  

 

 Business  Marie Comstock was elected to serve a 

term of two years, for the academic years 

2018-2019 and 2019-2020. 

Nelson, Mary Pat  Health Sciences  Mary Pat Nelson was elected to serve a 

term of two years, for the academic years 

2018-2019 and 2019-2020. 

Tobin, Vince  Life & Physical Sciences  Vince Tobin was elected to serve a 

term of two years, for the academic years 

2018-2019 and 2019-2020. 

 

 

 

 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The estimated cost to the unrestricted general fund is approximately $105,123 for the 2018-2019 fiscal year, which will 

include department chair stipends, additional contract days, and backfill.  Department chair stipends, additional contract 

days, and backfill for reassigned time for various departments are budgeted for each fiscal year. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the board of trustees approve the department chair appointments of Hector Alvarez, Counseling, 

Marie Comstock, Business, Mary Pat Nelson, Health Sciences, and Vince Tobin, Life & Physical Sciences, for the 

terms stated. 

47



Administrator Initiating Item: 

 Kevin G. Walthers 
Final Disposition: 

 

 CONSENT ITEM  

To:   Board of Trustees Date: 

From:  Superintendent/President January 16, 2018 

Subject:   Equivalency Certification for Faculty 
Item 

Number: 
10.E. 

Strategic 

Goal:  
Goal IR1: To recruit and retain quality employees. Enclosures: Page 1 of 7 

 

BACKGROUND 

 

In accordance with California Code of Regulations Title 5, Division 6, Chapter 4, Subchapter 4, Article 2, Section 

53410, and Allan Hancock College’s Board Policy 7211 (formerly 4105), those who have equivalent qualifications to 

the state minimum qualifications as established by the Board of Governors can teach classes within their designated 

discipline areas. 

 

Attached are equivalency certifications for faculty members who have been authorized to teach credit or noncredit 

classes, as needed, at Allan Hancock College based on equivalency criteria specified in Board Policy 7211 and as 

restricted by the equivalency certification document. 

 

Regular Equivalency Certification 

Name Discipline 

John Chamberlain Noncredit ESL 

Jennifer McDonald Noncredit Parenting 

Ricardo Vazquez Physical Education 

 

 

 

 

FISCAL IMPACT 

 

None 

 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Staff recommends that the board of trustees approve the attached equivalency certifications for faculty members who 

have been authorized to teach, as needed, based on equivalency criteria specified in Board Policy 7211 and as 

restricted by the equivalency certification document. 

 

48



49



50



Allan Hancock College
Community Education

ff Regutar Certification

n Not Approved

Equivalency Certification for Noncredit
Parent Education

Name: Jennifer MacDonald Department: Communitv Education

Semester/Year: Spring 2018 Discipline/Area:

for Equivalencv: The applicant named above meets the criteria for equivalency. This has been verified by review of the
's official college transcripts and other materials. (Attach documents used to verifu candidate's qualifications.)

Minimum Qualifications

A bachelor's degree in child development, early childhood education, human development, family and consumer studies with a
specialization in child development or early childhood education, educational psycholory with a specializationin child development,
elementary education, psychology, or family life studies, and two years of professional experience in early childhood programs or
parenting education.

ria for Equivalency

X A bachelor's degree in any discipline and 24 semester units credit in the designated major field, or

t] Associate degree in any discipline and four years professional experience related to the subject ofthe course taught, or

tr Recogrrized accomplishments which demonstrate expertise and skills in the field of study beyond that normally achieved
through formal education and evidence of attaining coursework or experience equal to the general education requirements as outlined
in Title 5 section 55063.

n A bachelor's degree in Family and Consumer Sciences and four years of professional experience related to the subject of the
course taught.

n Licensure or certification in a discipline where the license or certification requires specified hows of formal instruction.

Professional experience in the area of specialization may be used to balance course work. Education work in progress may be used in
the evaluation process.

Rationale: Explain how the applicant's qualifications meet the selected guideline. Qualifications must be verified with appropriate
documentation.

Education
B.A. Liberal Studies, Sonoma State Universiy,2002

38.5 semester units credit in designated major f,reld.

Allan Hancock College
ECS 100 Early Child Development (3)
ECS 101 Child/Family & Communþ (3)
ECS 114 ParenVChild Relationships (3)
ECS 115 Caring/Infants & Toddler (3)
ECS I 16 Multicultural Education (3)
ECS 119 Infant Toddler Practicum (3)
PSYCH 117 Child Psychology (3)

South Orange Community College / Saddleback
CDES 118 Exceptional Children (3)
CDES 133 InflTodd/Cunic Group (3)
CDES 127 Adult Supervision Mentor Pracrices (2)

Equivalency/Parented. doc
Revised 4/2004 ' I n ^\ .-

DateofBoardepproua: I J I Pl, Ì ìS

Noncredit Parenting

51



Orange Coast Community College
EC 4199 Current Issues in EC (.5)
EC A275 Earþ Childhood Program Administration (3)
EC A276 Early Childhood Managemenr (3)

Santa Rosa Junior College
Child 90.4 Introduction to Cuniculum (3)

Hnlt

Equivalency/Parented. doc
Revised 4/2004 DateorBoardooo,"'", \ tr ! Uï I €

52



ALLAN HANCOCK COLLEGE Equivalency Approval Date:

l,altAlt-1
Not Approved Date:

EQUIVALENCY CERTIFICATION FOR
D¡SCIPLINES REQUIRING THE MASTER'S DEGREE

(For Credit Courses)

NAME: VAZQUEZ, RICARDO DIVISION: Academic Affairs

DEPARTMENT: Kinesioloqv, Recreation & Athletics DISCIPLINE: PhvsicalEducation

X Maste/s degree in any discipline; plus 24 units of course work in the discipline of the assignment. At least 18 of
these units must be graduate or upper division. (Ïhe 24 units may have been either included in or taken in
addition to the maste/s degree.)

tl Master's degree in any discipline; plus two years of professional experience related to the discipline of the
assignment or two years of successful teaching experience in the discipline of the assignment.

t] Near completion of a Maste/s degree (lacking no more than one semester/quarter) in the discipline; plus two
years of professional experience related to the discipline of the assignment or two years of successful teaching
experience in the discipline of the assignment.

n Bachelor's degree in the discipline or related discipline; plus six years of professional experience related to the
discipline of the assignment or six years of teaching experience in the discipline of the assignment,

n Recognized accomplishments which demonstrate expertise and skill in the field of study beyond that normally
achieved through formal education and provide evidence of attaining coursework or experience equal to the
generaleducation requirements as outlined in Title 5 section 55063.

NOTE: Teachíng and professional experience may be combined to total the required number of years,

NOTE: Official copies of transcripts are required for all coursework being submitted for equivalency.

NOTE: An Allan Hancock College Verification of Employment (VOE)form is required for all employment being
submitted for equivalency.

53



RATIONALE: Explain how the applicant's qualifications meet the selected guideline. Qualifications must be
verified with appropriate documentation. Please refer to Professional Standards Guidelines for
outline format. (Signature block on the reverse side of this form.)

Education: Bachelor of Arts, Kinesiology, & Physical Education, The Masters University, Santa Glarita, GA,
10t25t15

Masters, Human Behavior, National University, La Jolla, San Diego, CA,09129117

Experience:

111.19.91/,.1'L prug & Alcohol Services Specialist l, San Luis Obispo Gounty, San Luis, CA
06115 - 12116 Homelessness Prevention CM and Family Advocate, The Link, Atascadero, CA
01/16 - 08/16 Case Manager, El Camino Homeless Sheiter, Atascadero, CA 

.

01111 - 09/15 After school soccer coach, Coast 2 coast soccer, Laguna Beach, cA
Soccer Gamp Counselor, Masters University, Santa Clãrita, CA
Private Soccer Coach, Santa Barbara, GA

I hereby certify lffiall information sqþmitted above is true and correct.

ì¡tsl/"1 / I

I have reviewed all documentation and recommend approval of regular equivalency certification,

lzltt l¡

llrr--o\ ¡f

lac\msoff ice\winword\po30d.doc R6/98

54



CONSENT ITEM 

To: Board of Trustees Date: 

From: Superintendent/President January 16, 2018 

Subject: 
Second Reading: Revised Board Policy 3280, Grant-Funded Programs Item 

Number: 
10.F.

Strategic 

Goal: 

Goal IE1: To identify the institutional capacity to fulfill the college 

mission 
Enclosures: Page 1 of 2 

BACKGROUND 

Revised board policy 3280, Grant-Funded Programs is legally advised by the California Community College 

League’s Policy and Procedure Services. The board policy had minor revisions which included the name of the 

policy from “Grants” to “Grant-Funded Programs”. The revised board policy has been vetted through the shared 

governance process, and is recommended for approval by College Council. The board policy addresses the 

administrative coordination for the development and supervision of all grant-funded programs. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

None 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the board of trustees adopt revised Board Policy 3280, Grant-Funded Programs, as 

submitted. 

Administrator Initiating Item: 

Susan Houghton 

Final Disposition: 

55



 
 
 
 

BP 3280 
 
 

Allan Hancock Joint Community College District 
Board Policy 

Chapter 3 – General Institution 
 

 
 

BP 3280    GRANT-FUNDED PROGRAMS 
District programs funded through a grant external to the college general fund are defined 
as “grant-funded programs.” 

 
The Board of Trustees recognizes that grant-funded programs offer opportunities to 
enhance institutional effectiveness through the expansion and enrichment of the 
curriculum, the support of students, and the capacity development of the college. The 
District shall engage in selected grant-funded programs if they are consistent with its 
vision, mission, and goals. 

 
The Board will be informed of all grant applications and will approve all grants received 
by the District. 

 
The Superintendent/President shall establish procedures to ensure timely application and 
processing of grant applications and administration of awards; establish the orderly and 
timely close-out of completed grant-funded projects; and, shall ensure that grants directly 
support the purposes of the District. 

 
Reference:  Education Code Section 70902 

Adopted:  1/19/93 
Revised:  5/21/02 
Revised:  12/16/08 
Revised: 

56



Administrator Initiating Item: 

 Kevin G. Walthers 
Final Disposition: 

 

 CONSENT ITEM  

To:   Board of Trustees Date: 

From:  Superintendent/President January 16, 2018 

Subject:   
Second Reading:  New Board Policy 4100, Graduation Requirements for 

Degrees and Certificates 

Item 

Number: 
10.G. 

Strategic 

Goal:  
Goal SLS2: To support student access, achievement, and success.  Enclosures: Page 1 of 2 

 

BACKGROUND 

New board policy 4100, Graduation Requirements for Degrees and Certificates, is legally required.  The policy and 

procedure outline the general education, degree and/or certificate of achievement requirements for graduation.  The 

new board policy is recommended by the California Community College League’s Policy and Procedure Services and 

has been vetted through the shared governance process. 

The new board policy 4100, Graduation Requirements for Degrees and Certificates, was submitted for the board’s 

review on December 12, 2017.  It is being presented to the board of trustees for adoption. 

 

 

 

 

 

FISCAL IMPACT 

None 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the board of trustees adopt new Board Policy 4100, Graduation Requirements for Degrees and 

Certificates, as submitted. 

 

57



 

                BP 4100 
 

 
Allan Hancock Joint Community College District 

Board Policy 
Chapter 4 – Academic Affairs 

 
 

BP 4100 GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS FOR DEGREES AND 
CERTIFICATES 

 
 
The District grants the degrees of Associate in Arts and Associate in Science to those 
students who have completed the subject requirements for graduation and who have 
maintained a 2.0 average in subjects attempted.  Students must also complete the 
general education residency and competency requirements set forth in Title 5, as 
appropriate for Associate in Arts and Associate in Science. 
 
The District grants the degrees of Associate in Arts for Transfer and Associate in Science 
for Transfer. Students awarded these degrees must have maintained a 2.0 average in 
major subjects attempted, but are both exempt from the Allan Hancock College General 
Education, Multicultural/Gender Studies, and Health and Wellness requirements as set 
for SB 440, Student Transfer Achievement Reform Act (2013-2014). 
 
Students may be awarded a Certificate of Achievement upon successful completion of a 
minimum of 18 or more semester units or 27 or more quarter units of degree-applicable 
coursework designed as a pattern of learning experiences designed to develop certain 
capabilities that may be oriented to career or general education. 
 
The Superintendent/President shall establish procedures to determine degree and 
certificate requirements that include appropriate involvement of the local curriculum 
committee.  The procedures shall ensure that graduation requirements are published in 
the District's catalog and included in other resources that are convenient for students. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Adopted: 
 

 

(This is a new policy)  
 
 

58



Administrator Initiating Item: 

 Kevin G. Walthers 
Final Disposition: 

 

 CONSENT ITEM  

To:   Board of Trustees Date: 

From:  Superintendent/President January 16, 2018 

Subject:   
Second Reading:  Revised Board Policy and Administrative Procedure 

4900, Transfer of Credit and Course Waiver 

Item 

Number: 
10.H. 

Strategic 

Goal:  
Goal SLS2: To support student access, achievement, and success.  Enclosures: Page 1 of 2 

 

BACKGROUND 

Revised board policy 4900, Transfer of Credit and Course Waiver, is legally required.  The policy and procedure 

outline the process for a course waiver or course substitution according to Title 5 regulations.  The revised board 

policy is recommended by the California Community College League’s Policy and Procedure Services and has been 

vetted through the shared governance process. 

The revised board policy 4900, Transfer of Credit and Course Waiver, was submitted for the board’s review on 

December 12, 2017.  It is being presented to the board of trustees for adoption. 

 

 

 

 

 

FISCAL IMPACT 

None 

 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the board of trustees adopt revised Board Policy 4900, Transfer of Credit and Course 

Waiver, as submitted. 

 

 

59



 

 

        BP 4900 
 
 

Allan Hancock Joint Community College 
District Board Policy 

Chapter 4 – Academic Affairs 
 

 

BP 4900    TRANSFER OF CREDIT AND COURSE WAIVER 
 
 

The District shall permit the waiver or substitution of courses required for completion 
of an Associate in Arts and Associate in Science, or a program certificate, provided 
the District does not offer the required course on a regular basis and not have a 
comparable course; or the student submits evidence that a course taken at another 
college is comparable to one required at Allan Hancock College. 
 
The District shall not allow course waivers for Associate in Arts for Transfer and 
Associate in Science for Transfer (Associate Degrees for Transfer or ADT) degrees. 
 
The District shall permit the substitution of courses required for the completion of 
Associate in Arts for Transfer and Associate in Science for Transfer degrees 
provided that the student submits evidence that a course taken at another college is 
comparable to one required at Allan Hancock College or that such course meets the 
intent of the Transfer Model Curriculum. 
 
Allan Hancock College cannot grant a course waiver or course substitution that is 
inconsistent with Title 5 regulations nor can it ensure that a substitution granted by 
the college will be accepted by another institution. 
 
A student who believes that he/she has a legitimate request for a course waiver or 
substitution for a degree or certificate shall follow the process as set forth in the 
administrative procedure. 

 

References:  Education Code Section 70902(b)(3); 
Title 5, Sections 55060 et seq. 
 
 

 
 

Adopted: 12/12/00 
Revised: 3/25/04 
Revised: 1/10/17 
Revised: 

(Previously Board Policy 4100) 

60



Administrator Initiating Item: 

Kevin G. Walthers 
Final Disposition: 

 

 

 CONSENT ITEM  

To:   Board of Trustees Date: 

From:  Superintendent/President January 16, 2018 

Subject:   Second Reading: Renumber Board Policy 4920 Textbook Selection  
Item 

Number: 
10.I. 

Strategic 

Goal:  

Goal IE2: Provide valid and reliable assessment of institutional processes 

in a consistent and timely manner. 
Enclosures: Page 1 of 2 

 

BACKGROUND 

 

In April 2015, the board of trustees approved the renumbering of its board policies to match the Community 

College League of California (League) numbering system.  The primary reason for the change was to facilitate 

matching League templates to the college’s board policies that includes changes in laws and regulations passed by 

the state.  At that time, over 400 policies and procedures were renumbered.  New board policy and procedure 4220 

Scholarship Standards will be presented to the board for adoption in the very near future.  Board policy and 

administrative procedure 4220 Textbook Selection should be 4920 Textbook Selection.   
 

The proposed board policy 4920 Textbook Selection, was submitted for the board’s review on December 14, 2017.  It 

is being presented to the board of trustees for adoption. 

 

 

 

 

 

FISCAL IMPACT 

 

None 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Staff recommends that the board of trustees approve the renumbering of board policy and administrative procedure 

4920 Textbook Selection.   

 

 

 

 

61



               BP  4920 
 
 

Allan Hancock Joint Community College District 
Board Policy 

Chapter 4 – Academic Affairs 
 
 

BP 4920 TEXTBOOK SELECTION 
 
 
The selection and discontinuance of textbooks are the responsibility of the instructor, with 
the approval of the department chair and the academic dean. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Adopted:  12/17/96 
Revised:  3/11/04 
Revised:   
 

 

 

62



 
 

      CONSENT ITEM 
 

 

To: 
 

Board of Trustees 
 

Date: 
 

 

From: 
 

Superintendent/President 
 

January 16, 2018 

 
Subject: 

 
Second Reading: New Board Policy 6620, Naming of Buildings 

Item 

Number: 

 
10.J. 

Strategic 

Goal: 

Goal IE1: To identify the institutional capacity to fulfill the college 

mission 

 

Enclosures: 
 

Page 1 of 2 

 

BACKGROUND 
 

New board policy 6620, Naming of Buildings is recommended by the California Community College League’s 

Policy and Procedure Services. The new board policy has been vetted through the shared governance process, and is 

recommended for approval by College Council. The board policy addresses the approval of names for buildings, 

facilities, grounds, programs and positions that recognize a significant contribution to the district through gifts and/or 

extraordinary service. 

 

 

 

 

 

FISCAL IMPACT 

None 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the board of trustees adopt new Board Policy 6620, Naming of Buildings, as submitted. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Administrator Initiating Item: 

Susan Houghton 

Final Disposition: 

63



BP 6620 

Allan Hancock Joint Community College 
District Board Policy 

Chapter 6 – Business and Fiscal Affairs 

BP 6620  NAMING OF BUILDINGS AND OTHER FACILITIES 

All recommendations for naming buildings shall be submitted to the Board of 
Trustees by the Superintendent/President for action and if appropriate shall 
follow guidance in BP 3820. 

Facilities, grounds, programs and positions offer the District the opportunity to 
recognize philanthropic gifts and exceptional service. Such contributions enrich and 
strengthen the District and its sense of heritage, and are significant events in the 
history of the institution. Therefore, it is the policy of the Board of Trustees to 
approve names for buildings, facilities, grounds, programs and positions that 
recognize a significant contribution to the District through gifts and/or extraordinary 
service. Recommendations for naming, based upon philanthropic giving, shall be 
made by the Board of Directors of the AHC Foundation according to its policies 
and procedures, and shall be submitted to the Superintendent/President for 
review and action. All recommendations for any naming of facilities shall be 
submitted to the Board of Trustees by the Superintendent/President for action. 

This policy encompasses opportunities for the naming of: 

• Buildings and definable portions of buildings, facilities including but not
limited to foyers, wings, classrooms, conference rooms, labs, offices,
studios, auditoria, theaters and dining commons;

• Grounds or landscaping improvements, including but not limited to plazas,
courtyards, quads or gardens; architectural features such as fountains,
bell or clock towers, gates and art work; athletic fields and facilities;
overlooks and other natural landmarks; campus entries; and roads; and

• Schools, centers, institutes and departments.

Facilities may be named in recognition of individuals living or deceased, 
organizations, or businesses who have made an appropriate philanthropic gift or 
given exceptional service to the institution. 

The Superintendent/President shall develop the procedures for presenting 
proposed names for facilities to the Board of Trustees for consideration. The 
procedures will also provide a guideline for appropriate gift levels, and reflect 
criteria for facility de-naming, demolition, and/or replacement. 

Adopted: 

64



Administrator Initiating Item: 

 Kelly Underwood 
Final Disposition: 

 

 CONSENT ITEM  

To:   Board of Trustees Date: 

From:  Superintendent/President January 16, 2017 

Subject:   

 

Short-Term, Substitute, and Professional Expert Appointments Exempt 

from Classified Service 

 

Item 

Number: 
10.K. 

Strategic 

Goal:  
Goal IR1: To recruit and retain quality employees. Enclosures: Page 1 of 3 

 

BACKGROUND 

 

The college hires substitutes, short-term employees, and professional experts exempt from classified service per 

Education Code Section 88003. All appointments are contingent on availability of funding and ending dates could 

change based on district need. The following is a list of such appointments: 

 

 

Short-Term/On-Call: 

Name Position Title Dates Duties/Responsibilities Hourly 

Rate 

Escobedo, Oscar Program Assistant I 1/1/18 – 6/30/18 Assist with duties in 

outreach retention, 

counseling department 

$14.00 

Santillan, 

Stephanie 

Program Assistant III 1/1/18 – 6/30/18 Assist students in Tutorial 

Center/OACL, learning 

resources  

$15.59 

Santos, Itzelt Program Specialist 1/11/18 – 6/3018 Cal-SOAP Middle Class 

Scholarship Outreach 

Assistant 

$20.00 

 

Professional Expert: 

Name Position Title Dates Duties/Responsibilities Hourly 

Rate 

Eaton, Kimberly Program Assistant VI 1/22/18 – 5/15/18 Costumer for Folklorico, 

Fine Arts Department 

$35.00 

 

 (Continued) 

 

FISCAL IMPACT 

Assignments for the 2017-2018 fiscal year are included in the 2017-2018 fiscal year budget. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the board of trustees approve the short-term/on-call, substitute, and professional expert 

appointments exempt from classified service as presented. 

65  Revised



 

 

Substitutes: 

Name Position Title Dates Duties/Responsibilities Hourly 

Rate 

Crain, Vernetta Career/Job Placement 

Services Assistant 

12/18/17 – 5/31/18 Substitute due to employee 

on leave 

$17.45 

Davis, Joanna Student Success 

Outreach Retention 

Specialist 

1/1/18 – 6/30/18 Substitute to cover vacancy, 

up to 100 days; Student 

Success & Support Program 

$20.69 

Lopez, Alyssa Academic Affairs 

Support Technician 

1/3/18 – 4/11/18 Substitute to fill vacancy 

during recruitment up to 100 

days 

$19.83 

Myjak, Alan Integrated Technology 

Services Technician 

1/8/18 – 4/30/18 Substitute to fill vacancy 

during recruitment up to 100 

days 

$26.27 

Soto, Baldemar Counseling Services 

Technician – Noncredit 

1/1/18 – 6/30/18 Substitute to fill vacancy 

during recruitment up to 100 

days 

$16.33 

 

Short-Term/On-Call: 

 

EMS, Fire, Law Enforcement Programs 

Police and Fire Academy tactical officers, program assistants, and program specialists are limited in the number of 

days they are eligible to work.  The number of hours is limited by the budget for the program—one tactical officer 

may work a 40-hour workshop in 5 days, but another may work in a one-hour session on 40 different days. The 

academy needs flexibility to schedule tactical officers as they are available; for instance, if a fire officer is scheduled 

to work in a class on a certain day but is called to fight a fire that day, another officer is called to fill in. There is no 

way to accurately predict how many hours each officer may work during the academic year.  The total available 

budget for tactical officers, divided by the hourly rate, is the maximum number of hours which can be worked by the 

entire group of tactical officers. 

 

Fire, Safety and EMS, 

Law Enforcement Programs: 

Positions: 
Instructional Aide I 

Instructional Aide II 

Instructional Aide III 

Instructional Aide IV 

Instructional Aide V 

Instructional Aide VI 

Hrly Rate 
$10.50 

$14.00 

$15.59 

$18.81 

$25.00 

$35.00 

 

Max Hrs 

Not more than 40 hours/weekly 

and/or 

999 hours fiscally 

Max Days 

170 days within the Fiscal Year 

 

 

On-Call: Instructional Aide I, III, IV, V, and VI:  

Name Position Title Dates Duties/Responsibilities 

Dickson, Bradley Instructional Aide V 12/12/17 – 12/12/17 See Short-Term/On-Call 

Appointments – EMS, Fire, Law 

Enforcement Programs 

Huffman, Jonathan Instructional Aide V 12/12/17 – 12/12/17 See Short-Term/On-Call 

Appointments – EMS, Fire, Law 

Enforcement Programs 

Mack, Ryan Instructional Aide V 12/12/17 – 12/12/17 See Short-Term/On-Call 

Appointments – EMS, Fire, Law 

Enforcement Programs 

Orr, Howard Instructional Aide V 1/2/18 – 6/30/18 See Short-Term/On-Call 

Appointments – EMS, Fire, Law 

Enforcement Programs 

 

66-1 Revised



Additions 

Substitutes: 

Name Position Title Dates Duties/Responsibilities Hourly 

Rate 

Gutierrez, Miguel Laboratory Assistant, 

Writing Center 

1/17/18 – 3/30/18 Substitute to perform duties 

of employee filling a 

vacancy during a 

recruitment up to 100 days, 

learning resources center 

$16.85 

Vega, Ana Laboratory Assistant, 

Writing Center 

1/17/18 – 4/1/18 Substitute to perform duties 

of employee filling a 

vacancy during a 

recruitment up to 100 days, 

learning resources center 

$16.85 

Revisions 

Revised ending date due to new assignment. 

Soto, Baldemar Counseling Services 

Technician – Noncredit 

1/1/18 – 1/16/18 Substitute to fill vacancy 

during recruitment up to 100 

days 

$16.33 

. 

 Supersedes previously reported assignment above. 

Soto, Baldemar EOPS Program 

Specialist 

1/17/18 – 2/28/18 Substitute for vacancy up to 

100 days, student success 

and support program 

$20.41 

Revision to previously reported starting date above. 

Crain, Vernetta Career/Job Placement 

Services Assistant 

12/11/17 – 5/31/18 Substitute due to employee 

on leave, student success 

and support program 

$17.45 

Corrected Position Title from reported above. 

Escobedo, Oscar Program Assistant II 1/1/18 – 6/30/18 Assist with duties in 

outreach retention, 

counseling department 

$14.00 

66-2 Revised



Administrator Initiating Item: 

 Kelly Underwood 
Final Disposition: 

 

 CONSENT ITEM  

To:   Board of Trustees Date: 

From:  Superintendent/President January 16, 2018 

Subject:   

 

Appointments, Transfers, and Promotions of Classified Service 

Employees 

Item 

Number: 
10.L. 

Strategic 

Goal:  
Goal SLS2: To support student access, achievement, and success.  Enclosures: Page 1 of 1 

 

A recommendation may be made that the board of trustees approve the appointments of admissions and records 

technician III, admissions and records; and student services technician, student success and support program. If a 

recommendation is made, a revised board agenda item will be presented. 

67



Administrator Initiating Item: 

 Kelly Underwood 
Final Disposition: 

 

            CONSENT ITEM  

To:   Board of Trustees Date: 

From:  Superintendent/President January 16, 2018 

Subject:   New and/or Revised Classified Bargaining Unit Job Descriptions 
Item 

Number: 
10.M. 

Strategic 

Goal:  
Goal IR1: To recruit and retain quality employees. Enclosures: Page 1 of 1 

 

A recommendation may be made that the board of trustees approve new and/or revised classified bargaining unit job 

descriptions. If a recommendation is made, a revised board agenda item will be presented. 

68



Administrator Initiating Item: 

 Kelly Underwood 
Final Disposition: 

 

            CONSENT ITEM  

To:   Board of Trustees Date: 

From:  Superintendent/President January 16, 2018 

Subject:   New and/or Revised Management Job Descriptions 
Item 

Number: 
10.N. 

Strategic 

Goal:  
Goal SLS2: To support student access, achievement, and success.  Enclosures: Page 1 of 1 

 

A recommendation may be made that the board of trustees approve new and/or revised management job descriptions. 

If a recommendation is made, a revised board agenda item will be presented. 

69



Administrator Initiating Item: 

Kelly Underwood 
Final Disposition: 

CONSENT ITEM 

To:  Board of Trustees Date: 

From: Superintendent/President January 16, 2018 

Subject:  
New and/or Revised Supervisory/Confidential Employee Job 

Descriptions 

Item 

Number: 
10.O.

Strategic 

Goal: 
Goal IR1: To recruit and retain quality employees. Enclosures: Page 1 of 5 

BACKGROUND 

The payroll supervisor job description was revised and approved by the Board of Trustees at the October 10, 

2017 regular board meeting. This revision includes additional changes to minimum qualifications, education, and 

experience. 

After review by the appropriate administrators and the director of human resources, the following revised 

supervisory/confidential job description is recommended for approval: 

REVISED 

Payroll Supervisor Supervisor – Range 6 

Replaces – Payroll Supervisor Supervisor – Range 6 

FISCAL IMPACT 

No fiscal impact.  

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the board of trustees approve the revised supervisory/confidential job description for payroll 

supervisor, as presented. 

70



Allan Hancock College        Range 6 

Human Resources          Supervisor 

 

PAYROLL SUPERVISOR 

 

DEFINITION 

Under the direction of the Director, Business Services, plan, organize and direct payroll 

operations and activities to assure College employees and student workers are paid in an accurate 

and timely manner; coordinate, direct and participate in the preparation, maintenance, processing 

and auditing of manual and automated payroll data, records and reports; value and promote the 

mission and vision of the college.  

 

CLASS CHARACTERISTIC 

Under minimal supervision, the Payroll Supervisor must supervise daily operation of assigned 

payroll unit. Process and distribute payroll checks for all payroll cycles, provide support for 

payroll accounting and related regulatory reporting and filing requirements. Provide information 

and assistance to the college in all aspects of payroll; supervise and evaluate the performance of 

assigned personnel. 

 

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS 

1. Plan, organize and direct payroll operations and activities to assure College employees 

and student workers are paid in an accurate and timely manner; coordinate and oversee 

the processing of payroll- related data, forms and applications; assure payroll activities 

comply with established laws, codes, regulations, policies and procedures. 

2. Lead, direct and participate in the preparation, maintenance, processing and auditing of 

manual and automated payroll data, records and reports; review information for accuracy, 

identify discrepancies, make corrections and resolve problems as necessary; coordinate 

and assure proper processing and application of employee benefits, insurance enrollments 

and taxes. 

3. Maintain current knowledge of laws, codes, rules, regulations and pending legislature 

related to payroll functions; assist with modifying systems and activities to meet 

requirements. 

4. Supervise and evaluate the performance of assigned personnel; interview and select 

employees and recommend transfers, reassignment, termination and disciplinary actions; 

assign employee duties and review work to assure accuracy, completeness and 

compliance with established standards, requirements and procedures. Coordinate and 

conduct staff training activities. 

5. Provide technical assistance to personnel and others concerning payroll activities and 

related functions; respond to inquiries, resolve issues and conflicts and provide detailed 

and technical information concerning related standards, requirements, computer 

71



operations, labor contracts, taxes, benefits, data, laws, codes, regulations, policies and 

procedures. 

6. Manage auditing, record-keeping and reporting functions to assure proper application, 

calculation and reporting of compensation data, benefits and taxes; oversee and 

participate in the coding and application of voluntary deductions; supervise the 

distribution and processing of annual W-2 forms; assure proper authorizing signatures, 

coding and accuracy of payroll adjustments. 

7. Organize, direct and participate in the inputting, updating and auditing of a variety of 

payroll data in an assigned computer system; establish and maintain automated records; 

extract and adjust data, develop spreadsheets, initiate queries and generate a variety of 

computerized records and reports related to payroll activities; assure accuracy of 

automated payroll data. 

8. Manage information and personnel to assure smooth and efficient payroll activities; 

establish payroll timelines and priorities; investigate and assure proper and timely 

resolution of payroll discrepancies, issues and conflicts. 

9. Monitor and evaluate College payroll policies and procedures for financial effectiveness 

and operational efficiency; develop and implement policies and procedures to enhance 

the financial effectiveness and operational efficiency of payroll operations. 

10. Manage payroll-related communications between College, personnel, administrators, 

educational organizations, retirement systems, benefit providers and others; serve as a 

liaison between the College and outside auditors concerning District and governmental 

audits. Resolve shared interests or concerns both ongoing and when there are changes.  

11. Oversee and participate in the preparation and maintenance of a variety of financial and 

statistical records, statements and reports related to payroll, employees, taxes, assigned 

activities; assure mandated reports are submitted to appropriate governmental agency 

according to established time lines. 

12. Operate a variety of office equipment including a computer and assigned software; 

administer the on-line student payroll system as directed; supervise the implementation of 

payroll system software conversions; drive a vehicle to conduct work. 

13. Provide technical information and assistance to the Director regarding payroll activities, 

needs and issues; assist in the formulation and development of policies, procedures and 

programs; assure proper implementation of contract-related standards concerning 

compensation and fringe benefits. 

14. Coordinate and interface with Human Resources and Benefits as directed; provide 

earnings and employment information for employees applying for unemployment 

insurance as needed. 

15. Lead, coordinate and assist in the design, development implementation and 

documentation of new software applications and ongoing maintenance of current fiscal 

systems. 

72



16. Maintain, audit and reconcile payroll accounts. Assemble, match, sort, tabulate, check 

code and post related financial employee and statistical data, review, adjust, and assure 

accuracy of related ledgers and journal entries. 

17. Attend and conduct various meetings as assigned.  

18. Perform related duties as assigned. 

 

MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS 

Knowledge of: 

 Management of College payroll operations and activities (prefer K-12 and/or college 

experience); 

 Practices, procedures and techniques involved in payroll preparation and processing; 

 College Ppayroll policies, objectives and procedures (prefer K-12 and/or college 

experience); 

 Tax withholding, voluntary deductions and supplemental insurance; 

 Preparation, maintenance, verification and processing of payroll records and reports; 

applicable laws, codes, regulations, policies and procedures; 

 Record retrieval and storage systems; 

 Financial and statistical record-keeping techniques; 

 Preparation of financial statements and comprehensive accounting reports; 

 Policies and objectives of assigned programs and activities; 

 Principles and practices of administration, supervision and training. 

 

Demonstrated ability to: 

 Plan, organize and direct payroll operations and activities to assure College employees 

and student workers are paid in an accurate and timely manner; 

 Coordinate, direct and participate in the preparation, maintenance, processing and 

auditing of manual and automated payroll data, records and reports; 

 Supervise and evaluate the performance of assigned personnel; 

 Coordinate auditing, record-keeping and reporting functions to assure proper application, 

calculation and reporting of compensation data, benefits and taxes; 

 Assure proper and timely resolution of payroll discrepancies, issues and conflicts. 

 Monitor, audit, adjust and reconcile payroll data; 

 Provide technical assistance concerning payroll activities and related functions; 

 Interpret, apply and explain laws, codes, rules, regulations, policies and procedures; 

 Analyze situations accurately and adopt an effective course of action. 

 Meet schedules and timelines; 

 Direct and participate in the preparation and maintenance of various financial and 

statistical records, reports and statements related to employees and payroll. 

 

73



EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE: 

Bachelor’s degree in business administration, accounting or related field  or payroll 

certification through APA such as the FPC or CPP certification preferred and five two at 

least three years increasingly responsible payroll experience in a lead/supervisory payroll 

position,  including work with automated record-keeping systems. 

 

Working Conditions: 

 This is an FLSA exempt position. 

 Duties are primarily performed in an office environment, at a desk or at a computer. 

 The incumbent will experience interruptions while performing normal duties during the 

regular workday. 

 The incumbent will have contact, in person, via e-mail, and on the telephone, with 

executive, management, supervisory, academic, and classified staff and the general 

public. 

 May be required to work a flexible workweek which includes day and evening hours and 

occasional weekend assignments and may be assigned to any district location. 

 

Physical Demands: 

 May sit for extended periods of time. 

 Operates a computer.  

 Communicates over the telephone, via email, and in person. 

 Ability to lift, carry, and/or moves objects weighing up to 10 pounds. 

 

Special Qualification: 

A sensitivity to and understanding of the diverse academic, socioeconomic, cultural, and 

ethnic backgrounds of staff and students and to staff and students with disabilities. 

Minimum Qualifications and Education & Experience 1/18 

Minimum Qualifications and Education & Experience 10/17 

Range & Exempt Status 8/17 

07/16 

74



Administrator Initiating Item: 

 Kelly Underwood 
Final Disposition: 

 

 CONSENT ITEM  

To:   Board of Trustees Date: 

From:  Superintendent/President January 16, 2018 

Subject:   Coaching Appointments and Stipends  
Item 

Number: 
10.P. 

Strategic 

Goal:  
Goal SLS2: To support student access, achievement, and success.  Enclosures: Page 1 of 1 

 

The following personnel actions for coaching appointments and stipends are recommended. The college reserves the 

right to cancel any coaching appointment or to reassign the area of service. 

 

Coaching Appointments and Stipends 

 

Assistant Coaches: 

 

The coaching appointment for the period of November 15, 2017 through February 28, 2018 or earlier per district 

need. 

 

Wolf, Lindsay    Basketball (W)  $2,500 

 

The coaching appointments for the period of January 17, 2018 through May 31, 2018 or earlier per district need. 

 

Ayers, Deanna    Swimming (W)  $3,600 

DePalma-Steed, Bridgette  Swimming (W)  $500 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FISCAL IMPACT 

 

The cost to the unrestricted general fund is approximately $7,722 for the 2017-2018 fiscal year and is included in the 

2017-2018 fiscal year budget. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Staff recommends that the board of trustees approve the appointments and stipends as presented, or earlier per district 

need. 

75



Administrator Initiating Item: 

 Kelly Underwood 
Final Disposition: 

 

 CONSENT ITEM  

To:   Board of Trustees Date: 

From:  Superintendent/President January 16, 2018 

Subject:   
 

Out-of-Classification Assignments of Classified Service Employees 
Item 

Number: 
10.Q. 

Strategic 

Goal:  
Goal IR1: To recruit and retain quality employees. Enclosures: Page 1 of 1 

 

BACKGROUND 

 

The following personnel actions are recommended: 

 

Out-of-Classification Assignments 

 

1. Mary Jean Abatti, FROM laboratory assistant, writing center, learning resources, full time, 10 months, 37 hours 

weekly, range 13-E, classified bargaining unit salary schedule 55 TO instructional assistant, writing center, 

learning resources, full time, 10 months, 37 hours weekly, range 20-B, classified bargaining unit salary schedule 

55, retroactive to January 1, 2018 through May 31, 2018, or earlier, per district need. 

 

Reason: Ms. Abatti is temporarily assuming additional responsibilities in support of the writing center due to the 

retirement of Armida Velasquez, effective December 31, 2017. Ms. Abatti will return to her regular assignment 

effective June 1, 2018, or earlier per district need. 

 

2. Adelina Pozos, FROM career/job placement services assistant, student services, full time, 12 months, 37 hours 

weekly, range 14-D, classified bargaining unit salary schedule 55 TO career/job placement services program 

specialist, student services, full time, 12 months, 37 hours weekly, range 20-B, classified bargaining unit salary 

schedule 55, retroactive to December 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018, or earlier per district need. 

 

Reason: Ms. Pozos is performing duties outside of her job description due to an employee on leave. Ms. Pozos 

will return to her regular assignment effective July 1, 2018, or earlier per district need. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT 

 

1. The cost to the unrestricted general fund is approximately $1,677 for the 2017-2018 fiscal year.  

2. The cost to the unrestricted general fund is approximately $2,624 for the 2017-2018 fiscal year. 

 

These costs are included in the 2017-2018 fiscal year budget. 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Staff recommends that the board of trustees approve the out-of-classification assignments of Mary Jean Abatti, 

instructional assistant, writing center, learning resources, retroactive to January 1, 2018 through May 31, 2018, or 

earlier per district need; and Adelina Pozos, career/job placement services program specialist, student services, 

retroactive to December 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018, or earlier per district need. 

 

 

76



Administrator Initiating Item: 

Susan Houghton 

Final Disposition: 

 

 ACTION ITEM 

To:   Board of Trustees Date: 

From:  Superintendent/President January 16, 2018 

Subject:   Acceptance of Grants Approved 
Item 

Number: 
12.A. 

Strategic 

Goal:  

Goal IR2: To develop district financial resources adequate to support 

quality programs and services. 
Enclosures: Page 1 of 2 

 

The office of institutional grants has been notified of the funding for the following grants in the amount of $364,000. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

1. The Henry W. Bull Foundation: Women in Engineering PA2T H Network  ($3,000)  

The college has been awarded funding to implement a mentoring outreach project designed to ENTICE, 

ENGAGE, and EMPOWER female students within our local high school and college into the engineering 

career path. No matching funds are required. The project period is January 1, 2018 – December 31, 2019. 

(Submitted by Christine Reed) 

 

                                             (continued) 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

1. The Henry W. Bull Foundation: Women in Engineering PA2T H Network in the amount of $3,000. No 

matching funds are required. The project period is January 1, 2018 – December 31, 2019.  

 

2. The Santa Barbara Foundation - LEAF: Agricultural Education Pathways in the amount of $20,000. No 

matching funds are required. The project period is January 1, 2018 – June 30, 2021  

 

3. The Hutton Parker Foundation: Core Support for Hancock Promise in the amount of $25,000. Matching funds 

are required. The committed funds must be matched 3:1 within 34 months of Hutton Parker Foundation’s 

commitment. 

 

4. Santa Barbara Foundation - LEAF: with SBCC as Lead Agency in the amount of $4,000. Matching funds are 

required and will be met with as part of Christine Bisson’s existing load and use of facility for meetings.  

The project period is July 1, 2018 - June 30, 2019.  

 

5. Santa Barbara Foundation: Hancock Promise in the amount of $250,000. No matching funds are required. The 

project period is July 1, 2018 – June 30, 2019.  

 

6. California Community College Chancellor’s Office: Proposition 39 Clean Energy Workforce Program in the 

amount of $57,000. No matching funds are required. The project period is January 1, 2018 - November 30, 

2018.  

 

7. California Community College Chancellor’s Office: Strong Workforce – Teacher Preparation Pipeline in the 

amount of $5,000. No matching funds are required. The project period is February 1, 2018 - December 14, 

2018 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends that the board of trustees accept these contracts for a total of $364,000 in restricted funds to the 

district. 

77



 

 

2. The Santa Barbara Foundation - LEAF: Agricultural Education Pathways ($20,000)  

The college has been awarded funding to help fulfill the needs identified in the assessment of our agriculture 

program: to create curriculum for an A.S. degree, provide necessary hands-on components to curriculum, and to 

improve instructional services to local employers and high school partners. This proposal is designed to work in 

conjunction with a pending NSF grant. (Submitted by Erin Krier) 

 

3.  The Hutton Parker Foundation: Core Support for Hancock Promise ($25,000) 

The college has been awarded funding for operational assistance on the Hancock Promise. (Submitted by Susan 

Houghton) 

 

4.  Santa Barbara Foundation - LEAF: with SBCC as Lead Agency ($4,000) 

The college has been awarded funding as a participant along with UCSB, Westmont, and SBCC as lead agency to 

implement a variety of strategies to improve food insecurity.  (Submitted by Christine Bisson) 

 

5. Santa Barbara Foundation: Hancock Promise ($250,000) 

 The college has received funding to support the first year of the Hancock Promise that will directly pay tuition 

and fees for Hancock Promise students. (Submitted by Susan Houghton)   

 

6. California Community College Chancellor’s Office: Proposition 39 Clean Energy Workforce Program ($57,000)  

The college has received funding from the Proposition 39 Clean Energy Workforce Program grant with Kern 

Community College District as fiscal agent, to install energy efficient lighting and in support of the apprenticeship 

programs. (Submitted by Margaret Lau)\ 

 

7. California Community College Chancellor’s Office: Strong Workforce – Teacher Preparation Pipeline ($5,000)  

The college has received funding, with Santa Clarita CCD as fiscal agent to support recruitment and preparation 

of future teachers in Career Technical Education STEM fields.  (Submitted Thesa Roepke)  

 

78



Administrator Initiating Item: 

  Michael R. Black  
Final Disposition: 

 

 ACTION ITEM  

To:   Board of Trustees Date: 

From:  Superintendent/President January 16, 2018 

Subject:   
Award of contract for the Prop 39 Year 3, 4 & 5 Lompoc Valley Center 

Solar Project RFP 17-104 

Item 

Number: 
12.B. 

Strategic 

Goal:  

Goal IR4: To provide a safe, attractive, and accessible physical 

environment that enhances the ability to teach, learn, and work. 
Enclosures: Page 1 of 1 

 

BACKGROUND 

In December 2012, California Community Colleges (CCC) introduced an Energy Efficiency Initiative to dramatically 

reduce energy consumption, lower greenhouse gas emissions, help meet new goals for increased distributed 

generation, and create good paying jobs filled by workers trained at local community colleges. The CCC has 

requested that $390 million of Proposition 39 funds be allocated to the Chancellor’s Office for distribution among the 

CCC districts over a five-year period to fund energy projects. 

 

The district received $1,061,063 from the California Community Chancellor’s Office for the Prop 39 Year 3, 4, & 5 

Solar Project. The scope of work includes constructing solar energy generation panels at the Lompoc Valley Center. 

The panels are anticipated to be constructed in Parking Lot F and near the Public Safety Training Complex shooting 

range. It is estimated that the district will save $35,000-$50,000 annually in electrical expenses.  

 

Vendor Location Price Proposal Bid Alternate #1 Bid Alternate #2 Total 

McDonell Electric, In Santa Rosa, CA $936,999 N/A N/A $936,999 

Indoor Environmental 

Services 

 

Sacramento, CA 

 

$926,978 N/A N/A $926,978 

 
Preferred Power Solutions 

 

Bakersfield, CA 

 

$599,000 $165,000 $165,000 $929,000 

 
Mangan Renewables, LLC 

 

Long Beach, CA 

 

$617,000 $164,000 $155,000 $936,000 

 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The construction contract is $936,000 and will funded from the Proposition 39 budget.  

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the board of trustees award the contract for the Prop 39 Year 3, 4 & 5 Lompoc Valley Center 

Solar Project to the most responsive bidder, Mangan Renewables LLC, in the amount of $936,000. 
 

 

79 Revised



Administrator Initiating Item: 

  Michael R Black 
Final Disposition: 

 

 ACTION ITEM  

To:   Board of Trustees Date: 

From:  Superintendent/President January 16, 2018 

Subject:   Nonresident Tuition Rate 2018-2019 
Item 

Number: 
12.C. 

Strategic 

Goal:  

Goal IR4: To provide a safe, attractive, and accessible physical 

environment that enhances the ability to teach, learn, and work. 
Enclosures: Page 1 of 1 

 

BACKGROUND 

Prior to February 1 each year, the governing board of a community college district is required to establish the 

nonresident tuition rate to be charged in the next academic year.  State law prescribes the formula by which this rate  

is calculated.  The calculation involves the prior year’s “current expense of education” (CEE), full-time equivalent 

students (FTES) including apprenticeship hours and nonresident attendance, and the latest two years of the United 

States Consumer Price Index (USCPI).  The calculation for the upcoming year allows for two options, a rate of $256 

per semester unit based on the statewide average or a rate of $216 per semester unit based on the district average. 

 

Community colleges are not eligible for state apportionment funding for nonresident students.  Nonresident tuition  

is intended to make up for this loss of revenue.  Staff recommends decreasing the rate for Allan Hancock College to 

$216 per semester unit, based on statewide average cost per FTES for the 2016-2017 base year. 

 

 

 

 

 

FISCAL IMPACT 

Nonresident tuition is projected to generate approximately $516,880 for fiscal year 2018-2019.  Based on projected 

nonresident enrollment and the recommended tuition rate, projected income may be lower than the 2017-2018 income. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the board of trustees establish the Allan Hancock College 2018-2019 nonresident tuition rate  

at $216 per semester unit, commencing with fall semester 2018. 

 

 

 

 

80



Administrator Initiating Item: 

 Michael R Black 
Final Disposition: 

ACTION ITEM 

To:  Board of Trustees Date: 

From: Superintendent/President January 16, 2018 

Subject:  Audit Report for Year Ending June 30, 2017 
Item 

Number: 
12.D.

Strategic 

Goal: 

Goal IR4: To provide a safe, attractive, and accessible physical 

environment that enhances the ability to teach, learn, and work. 
Enclosures: Page 1 of 1 

BACKGROUND 

Education code 84040 requires that the governing board of each community college provide an annual audit in 

accordance with the standards and procedures developed by the California Community College Board of Governors 

and the State of California Department of Finance.  

The audit for the year ending June 30, 2017 is completed and is included under a separate cover. For the electronic 

version, see the following link https://tinyurl.com/hancockaudit2017 

Mr. Rauch from the audit firm Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co. will be present at the board meeting to provide 

background information and answer questions.  

FISCAL IMPACT 

The audit expense was budgeted in the fiscal year 2017/18 per contractual amount. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the board of trustees accept the audit report for the year ending June 30, 2017, as presented. 

81



Administrator Initiating Item: 

 Kelly Underwood 
Final Disposition: 

 

 ACTION ITEM  

To:   Board of Trustees Date: 

From:  Superintendent/President January 16, 2018 

Subject:   Appointment of Interim Educational Management Position 
Item 

Number: 
12.E. 

Strategic 

Goal:  
Goal SLS2: To support student access, achievement, and success.  Enclosures: Page 1 of 1 

 

BACKGROUND 

 

The following personnel action is recommended: 

 

Dr. Melinda Nish, interim associate superintendent/vice president, academic affairs, full time, 12 months, range 1-I, 

executive management salary schedule, effective January 29, 2018 through June 30, 2018, or earlier per district need. 

 

Reason: Dr. Nish will temporarily fill the vacancy due to the resignation of Dr. George Railey Jr., effective January 1, 

2018. 

 

Dr. Nish earned an Ed.D in Educational Leadership from Fielding Graduate University, Santa Barbara, California; she 

earned a master of arts degree and a bachelor of arts degree from the University of Utah, Salt Lake City, Utah. Dr. 

Nish has been the Executive Advisor to the President and Acting Vice President of Academic and Student Affairs at 

College of the Marshall Islands, Majuro, Republic of the Marshall Islands from August 2016 to present. From January 

2012 to July 2016 she was the Superintendent/President at Southwestern Community College District, Chula Vista, 

California; from August 2005 to December 2011 she was Vice President, Instruction at Orange Coast College, Costa 

Mesa, California; from January 2002 to July 2005 she was the Dean of Business and Computing Division at Orange 

Coast College, Costa Mesa, California; and she was an associate professor of Finance and Economics at Salt Lake 

Community College, Salt Lake City, Utah from July 1993 to December 2000. 

 

 

 

 

 

FISCAL IMPACT 

 

The cost to the unrestricted general fund is approximately $86,610 for the 2017-2018 fiscal year and is included in the 

2017-2018 fiscal year budget.  

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Staff recommends that the board of trustees approve the temporary educational management appointment of Dr. 

Melinda Nish, interim associate superintendent/vice president, academic affairs, effective January 29, 2018 through 

June 30, 2018, or earlier per district need. 

 

82



Administrator Initiating Item: 

Kevin G. Walthers 
Final Disposition: 

ACTION ITEM 

To:  Board of Trustees Date: 

From: Superintendent/President January 16, 2018 

Subject:  California Community College Trustees Board of Directors Election 
Item 

Number: 
12.F.

Strategic 

Goal: 

Goal IE1: To identify the institutional capacity to fulfill the college 

mission 
Enclosures: Page 1 of 1 

BACKGROUND 

The Community College League of California (CCLC) is inviting nominations of trustees to serve on the California 

Community College Trustees (CCCT) board.  Meeting five times a year, the 21-member board provides leadership and 

direction to ensure a strong voice for locally-elected governing board members. 

Trustee Pensa is interested in serving on the CCCT board.  Being elected to serve on the board is an honor for both the 

trustee and the college.  Nominations will be accepted from January 1 through February 15, 2018.  Each CCLC member 

district board of trustees will have an opportunity to vote for the nine board vacancies at an election that will take place 

between March 10 and April 25, 2018. CCCT board members are elected by the institutional member governing boards 

for alternate three-year terms.  No CCCT board member shall serve more than three (3) terms consecutively. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

None 

RECOMMENDATION 

A recommendation that the board of trustees nominate a trustee to serve on the California Community College Trustees 

Board of Directors. 

83



Administrator Initiating Item: 

 Susan Houghton 
Final Disposition: 

 

 INFORMATION ITEM  

To:   Board of Trustees Date: 

From:  Superintendent/President January 16, 2018 

Subject:   Grant Proposals Submitted 
Item 

Number: 
13.A. 

Strategic 

Goal:  

Goal IR2: To develop district financial resources adequate to support 

quality programs and services. 
Enclosures: Page 1 of 1 

 

BACKGROUND 

 

The office of institutional grants has submitted the following grant applications for a total of $71,283 in requested 

funds: 

 

1. National Science Foundation: (IUSE) ($67,283) 

 

The college has submitted a proposal as a sub-recipient with Cal Poly SLO as the lead agency. The proposal 

partners with five diverse educational institutions and seeks to use the Concept Warehouse (a technological 

innovation designed to foster concept-based active learning) for Mechanical Engineering to develop content 

for two fundamental courses: statics and dynamics; build a user community targeting 1000 current and future 

engineering instructors and 50,000 student users.  

 

No matching funds are required. The project period is four years: 2018 through 2022. (Submitted by Dom Dal 

Bello, Richard Mahon) 

 

2. U.S. Dept. of Agriculture: NIFA with SBCC as Lead Agency ($4,000)  

 

The college has submitted a proposal as a participant along with UCSB, Westmont, and SBCC as lead agency 

to conduct the planning required to develop a full proposal that implements a variety of strategies to improve 

food insecurity. Matching funds are required. The project period is July 1, 2018 - June 30, 2019. (Submitted 

by Christine Bisson) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

84



Administrator Initiating Item: 

  Michael R. Black  
Final Disposition: 

 

 INFORMATION ITEM  

To:   Board of Trustees Date: 

From:  Superintendent/President January 16, 2018 

Subject:   First Reading New Administrative Procedure 6300, Fiscal Management 
Item 

Number: 
13.B. 

Strategic 

Goal:  

Goal IR4: To provide a safe, attractive, and accessible physical 

environment that enhances the ability to teach, learn, and work. 
Enclosures: Page 1 of 3 

 

BACKGROUND 

New administrative procedure 6300, Fiscal Management is legally required. The procedure outlines the 

responsibilities of overseeing the fiscal management of the district. This procedure is required by the California 

Community College League’s Policy and Procedure Services and has been vetted through the shared governance 

process. 

85



        AP 6300 
 
 

Allan Hancock Joint Community College District 
Administrative Procedure 

Chapter 6 – Business and Fiscal Affairs 
 
 

AP 6300 FISCAL MANAGEMENT 
 
 

The District is committed to principles of sound fiscal management and to provide for 
responsible stewardship of available resources.  The District adheres to commonly 
accepted accounting standards as criteria for fiscal management regulations. 
Provide for responsible stewardship of available resources.  
In order to ensure adherence to these principles and standards, the Chief Business 
Officer will: 
 

 Provide for safeguarding and managing District assets to ensure ongoing 
effective operations; maintenance of adequate cash reserves; implementation 
and maintenance of effective internal controls; determination of sources of 
revenues prior to making short-term and long-term commitments; establishment 
of a plan for the repair and replacement of equipment and facilities. 

 Provide for an organizational structure that incorporates a clear delineation of 
fiscal responsibilities and staff accountability while ensuring that appropriate 
internal controls are in place and reviewed regularly. 

 Provide that appropriate administrators keep the Board of Trustees current on 
the fiscal condition of the District as an integral part of policy and decision-
making. 

 Provide for development and communication of fiscal policies, objectives, and 
constraints to the Board, staff, and students. 

 Provide for an adequate management information system that gives timely, 
accurate, and reliable fiscal information for planning, decision making, and 
budgetary control. 

 Provide for appropriate fiscal policies and procedures and adequate controls to 
ensure that established fiscal objectives are met. 

 Provide a process to evaluate significant changes in the fiscal environment and 
make necessary, timely, financial and educational adjustments working within the 
shared governance process at the District. 

 Provide both short-term and long-term goals and objectives, and broad based 
input coordinated with District institutional educational planning as defined by 
The Councils and Committees, Pathways to Decision Making (CCPD) shared 

86



governance processes and in conjunction with Board Policy 3250 and 
Administrative Procedure 3250. 

 
References: Education Code Section 84040(c); 
 Title 5 Section 58311; 
 WASC/ACCJC Accreditation Standard III.D.9 
 
 

Approved:    

(This is a new procedure recommended by the 

Policy and Procedure Service) 

 

 

 

87



Administrator Initiating Item: 

Kelly Underwood 
Final Disposition: 

INFORMATION ITEM 

To: Board of Trustees Date: 

From: Superintendent/President January 16, 2018 

Subject: Employee Resignations and Retirements 
Item 

Number: 
13.C.

Enclosures: Page 1 of 1 

BACKGROUND: 

The superintendent/president has accepted the following: 

Resignations 

1. Dr. George Railey, Jr., Ed.D., associate superintendent/vice president, academic affairs, effective January 1, 2018.

Dr. Railey has been employed with the district since June 1, 2015.

2. José Zaragoza, campus safety officer, campus police, effective January 1, 2018.

Mr. Zaragoza has been employed with the district since August 1, 2017.

Retirement 

3. Betsy Wilcox, transcript evaluator, admissions and records, effective March 31, 2018.

Ms. Wilcox has been employed with the district since November 26, 2007.

88



Administrator Initiating Item: 

  Paul M. Murphy 
Final Disposition: 

 

 INFORMATION ITEM  

To:   Board of Trustees Date: 

From:  Superintendent/President January 16, 2018 

Subject:   Scorecard Interaction with the Board of Trustees 
Item 

Number: 
13.D. 

Strategic 

Goal:  

Goal IE2: Provide valid and reliable assessment of institutional processes 

in a consistent and timely manner. 
Enclosures: Page 1 of 2 

 

BACKGROUND 

 

Scorecard Data (Goal IE2: Provide valid and reliable assessment of institutional processes in a consistent and timely 

manner.)  Per Education Code, Section 84754.5(d): 

 

“As a condition of receiving specified funds in the annual Budget Act, each community college district board 

of trustees shall annually review and adopt its contribution to the segment wide annual report as part of a 

regularly scheduled and noticed public meeting at which public comment shall be invited.” 

 

 Scorecard Cohort Definitions: 

 

 Outcomes of first time student earning at least 6 units with an English or math attempt in first 3 years. 

o Completion (degree or certificate, transfer prepared, transfer) 

o Persistence (3 consecutive primary terms of credit enrollment)  

o 30+ Units (credit) 

o Each outcome is measured for all students in the cohort and disaggregated by preparedness; 

“prepared” includes students whose first math and English courses were college level – “unprepared” 

includes students whose first math or English course was one or more levels below transfer. 

 

 Outcomes of students whose first enrollment was in a developmental level course. 

o Developmental English (English 511 through 595 or Reading) students completing college 

composition (English 101 or above) 

o Developmental mathematics (math 521 through 311/309) students completing intermediate algebra 

(math 331) or higher 

o ESL students completing English 101 

 

 Outcome of first time students earning 8+ Career Technical Education (CTE) units 

o CTE student with Completion (see above) or apprenticeship completion 

 

 The percentage of first-time students who achieve transfer level math or English in their first and second year 

(New Metric). 

 

The following data summarize completion outcomes for AHC in the most recent cohort year, along with comparisons 

to peer groups, state averages, and trends. Additional details will be provided in a separate handout. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

89



 

 

 
 

 

90



Administrator Initiating Item: 
Nohemy Ornelas 

Final Disposition: 

INFORMATION ITEM 

To:  Board of Trustees Date: 

From: Superintendent/President January 16, 2018 

Subject:  Monthly Report, Associate Superintendent/Vice President, Student
Services 

Item 
Number: 

13.E.

Strategic 
Goal: 

Goal IE1: To identify the institutional capacity to fulfill the college 
mission 

Enclosures: Page 1 of 1 

BACKGROUND 

The Associate Superintendent/Vice President of Student Services will report on the items listed below in regards to 
student support services and special programs, and/or other matters affecting student success: 

Study-A-Thon (Goal SLS2: To support student access, achievement, and success. )  From December 6, 2017 through 
December 12, 2017, the third Study-A-Thon was held and 1819 students participated.  There was a 95.8 percent 
increase by opening the Math Center-Santa Maria campus and the Lompoc Valley Center; in addition to the Learning 
Resources Center.  Food, snacks and beverages were provided to the students, as well as tutoring services and study 
groups. The event was coordinated through Student Activities and funded by Student Equity.    

FAFSA/California Dream Act Application Completion (Goal SLS2: To support student access, achievement, and 
success. )  During the winter break, Cal-SOAP hosted seven days of Cash for College workshops from December 18, 
2017 through December 28, 2017, 1:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m.  At the workshops, 166 high school seniors and more than 
200 parents received information and completed application forms. 

86

91



Administrator Initiating Item: 

Paul M. Murphy 
Final Disposition: 

INFORMATION ITEM 

To:  Board of Trustees Date: 

From: Superintendent/President January 16, 2018 

Subject:  Monthly Report, Vice President, Institutional Effectiveness 
Item 

Number: 
13.F.

Strategic 

Goal: 

Goal IE1: To identify the institutional capacity to fulfill the college 

mission 
Enclosures: Page 1 of 1 

BACKGROUND 

Surveys (Goal IE2: Provide valid and reliable assessment of institutional processes in a consistent and timely 

manner.)   

• Program Review: During fall 2017, The Institutional Effectiveness (IE) Office assisted thirteen programs with 
the development and production of program review surveys, compilation of the results, and assistance with 
the interpretation of the data, as needed. The purpose of the program review survey is to provide student 
feedback about the program and ask questions pertaining to students’ experience in a specific

course/program. Example questions include satisfaction with program, reason for taking the course, attitude 
about the program, questions about courses completed and planned to take in the future, and general 
background questions.

• Student Services Surveys: The IE Office is working on data analysis for two fall surveys administered for 
Student Services - a Student Services Survey and Challenges Survey. The Student Services Survey asked 
students to identify the services with which they are familiar, their overall satisfaction with the services, as 
well as preferred hours and method of communications. The Challenges Survey asked students about 
challenges to student success, student-department interactions, and overall views of the college.

• Emergency Fund Survey: The Office of Institutional Effectiveness is currently analyzing data from a survey 
of student who have received emergency funds. 

Planning Retreat (Goal IE2: Provide valid and reliable assessment of institutional processes in a consistent and 

timely manner.) The IE Office is preparing for the annual planning retreat scheduled for Friday, February 9. The 

primary goal of the retreat this year is to establish priorities to guide the revised integrated planning and resource 

allocation process. Participants will have the opportunity to discuss internal and external trends facing the college, 

assess progress on key initiatives over the past year, and recommend priorities for the next year. 

College Reports (Goal IE2: Provide valid and reliable assessment of institutional processes in a consistent and 

timely manner.) The IE Office updated or created the following reports:  

 The registration report now includes city of residence and unit load.

 A new report is now available for faculty and administration to assess month to month trends in attendance in

community education courses. Since apportionment in noncredit courses is based entirely on actual

attendance, semester estimates were only available based on enrollment and historical attendance patterns.

 The CCFS-320 report was submitted for Period 1 reporting. All community colleges are required to submit

three reports each year with estimates of annual Full-Time Equivalent Students (FTES). The reports are

integral to college budgeting and funding.

92



Administrator Initiating Item: 

Susan Houghton 
Final Disposition: 

INFORMATION ITEM 

To:  Board of Trustees Date: 

From: Superintendent/President January 16, 2018 

Subject:  Monthly Report, Executive Director, College Advancement 
Item 

Number: 
13.G.

Strategic 

Goal: 
Goal I1: Community Integration Enclosures: Page 1 of 1 

BACKGROUND 

The Executive Director of College Advancement will report on the items listed below in regards to college 

advancement: 

Bulldog Bound Experience: The College Advancement team hosted its third 3E(Elementary.Exploration.Event) 
Bulldog Bound Experience in December on the Santa Maria campus. Nearly 400 fifth- and sixth- grade students from 

Oakley, Cuyama, Pine Grove, Miller and St. Mary’s schools visited campus. Each student participated in four of the 

10 available workshops. College Advancement will host two more 3E Bulldog Bound Experiences this semester on 

February 9 and April 27.  The College Advancement team also held a strategic planning session to identify and 

develop Bulldog Bound programs for seventh and eighth graders. 

Bulldog Bound Basketball Bonanza: Nearly two dozen fifth and sixth grade students and their families showed up 

to the inaugural Bulldog Bound Basketball Bonanza. They received free admission to two women’s basketball games 

and one men’s basketball game on Saturday, December 9. Kids participated in fun activities during halftime and 

before the games. The event was part of the Bulldog Bound program to bring area youth and their families to campus. 

College Advancement will invite area youth and their families to catch Hancock baseball and softball games on 

Friday, April 7.  

Promise Endowment Campaign Press Conference: College Advancement hosted a press conference on 

Wednesday, Dec. 13 to officially launch a $10 million endowment campaign for The Hancock Promise. Trustee Pensa 

presented a check for $4,800 to the endowment from the Rotary Club of Santa Ynez Valley. Santa Barbara 

Foundation CEO Ron Gallo awarded a one-year grant for $250,000, and the Kiwanis for Kids Foundation of Santa 

Maria pledged $18,000. Less than four months after unveiling the Promise, the college has already received gifts and 

pledges to the endowment totaling more than $2 million. The Santa Maria Times, Santa Maria Sun, Noozhawk, San 

Luis Obispo Tribune and KSBY-TV covered the campaign launch.  

New Community News Hits the Streets:  The new edition of Community News hit district mailboxes the first week of 

January. The 24-page, full-color magazine includes stories on The Hancock Promise, the success of Bulldog Bound, 

the Fine Arts project, the 2016-17 Annual Report, as well as feature stories on a few of our students and new faculty. 

Community News was designed by Campus Graphics and written by Public Affairs staff.   

93



Administrator Initiating Item: 

 Michael R Black 
Final Disposition: 

INFORMATION ITEM 

To:  Board of Trustees Date: 

From: Superintendent/President January 16, 2018 

Subject:  
Monthly Report, Associate Superintendent/Vice President, Finance and 

Administration 

Item 

Number: 
13.H.

Strategic 

Goal: 

Goal IR4: To provide a safe, attractive, and accessible physical 

environment that enhances the ability to teach, learn, and work. 
Enclosures: Page 1 of 1 

BACKGROUND 

Fine Arts Complex Design Underway (Goal IR4: To provide a safe, attractive, and accessible physical environment 

that enhances the ability to teach, learn, and work.) Stakeholder workshop sessions were held with the DLR Group 

design team on December 12, 13 & 14, 2017. The sessions were very productive and stakeholders were able to further 

refine and update program needs and design concepts.  DLR Group presented design ideas that will optimize use of 

space and provide for adjacencies that may help to reduce costs such as soundproofing, etc. between various 

programs. The designs are limited to the allowable square footages per program that were approved by the 

Chancellor’s Office.  DLR Group is working through an initial construction budget and will return on January 17, 

2018 to have a second round of stakeholder meetings prior to moving into the schematic design phase. 

Governor’s Proposed Budget Conference (Goal IR2: To develop district financial resources adequate to support 

quality programs and services.) Vice President Black will be attending the annual Governor’s Proposed Budget 

Conference on Wednesday, January 17, 2018 in Sacramento. There are some potential opportunities for increases in 

base funding in the Board of Governors system request that hopefully will carry through to the Governor’s proposal.  

Facilities Project Manager Coordinator (Goal IR1: To recruit and retain quality employees.)  

Recruitment is underway for the Facilities Project Management Coordinator.  This is a key position in the facilities 

operation that will be critical in tracking projects, dealing with bidding and contractors, and managing reporting 

requirements to the Chancellor’s Office.  We hope to have someone in place by March 2018. 

Banner Update (Goal IR3: To enhance and maintain currency in technology usage/application in support of students 

and faculty, staff efficiency and operational effectiveness.) Over the past several weeks the HR/PY team has been 

busy establishing employee records and uploading data for testing in the human resources/payroll modules. They also 

were introduced to timekeeping and leave administration.  The finance team is focused on accounts payable functions 

including vendor setup and how to generate payments and 1099s.  They are also working through approvals, user 

security and access, and budget transfers. 

Electric Car Charging Stations (Goal IR4: To provide a safe, attractive, and accessible physical environment that 

enhances the ability to teach, learn, and work.) The Facilities Council is examining the feasibility of installing 

electric car charging stations on the Santa Maria campus and Lompoc Valley Center. A representative from Clean 

Fuel Connection gave a presentation on the benefits of installing electric car charging stations. The Sustainability 

Committee has identified multiple grants that can assist with the expense of purchasing and installing charging 

stations.  

94



Administrator Initiating Item: 

 Michael R. Black 
Final Disposition: 

INFORMATION ITEM

To:  Board of Trustees Date: 

From: Superintendent/President January 16, 2018 

Subject:  A Monthly Report on the Year-to-Date Financial Data for Various Funds 
Item 

Number: 
13.I. 

Strategic 

Goal: 

Goal IR2: To develop district financial resources adequate to support 

quality programs and services. 
Enclosures: Page 1 of 15 

BACKGROUND 

Attached are copies of financial statements for the following funds: 

General Fund - Unrestricted 

General Fund - Restricted 

Child Development Fund 

PCPA Fund 

Capital Outlay Projects Fund 

General Obligation Bond Building Fund 

Dental Self-Insurance Fund 

Health Exams Fund 

Property and Liability Self-Insurance Fund 

Post-Employment Benefits Fund 

Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB) Trust Summary 

Student Financial Aid Trust Fund 

Scholarship and Loan Trust Fund 

Associated Students Trust Fund 

Student Representation Fee Trust Fund 

Student Body Center Fee Trust Fund 

District Trust Fund 

Student Clubs Agency Fund 

Foundation Agency Fund 

AHC Viticulture & Enology Foundation Agency Fund 

The statements reflect year-to-date financial data.  

95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



INFORMATION ITEM 

To:  Board of Trustees Date: 

From: Superintendent/President 
January 16, 2018 

Subject:  A Status Report on Bond Measure I Projects 
Item 

Number: 
13.J.

Strategic 

Goal: 

Goal IR4: To provide a safe, attractive, and accessible physical 

environment that enhances the ability to teach, learn, and work. 
Enclosures: Page 1 of 3 

STATUS 

Project Phase Key 

C: Construction 

WD: Working Drawings 

Administrator Initiating Item: 

 Michael R. Black 
Final Disposition: 

Capital Construction 

Project 

Name 

& Phase 

BMI 

Funding 

Other 

Funding 
Encumbered Expended Balance 

Project 

Percentage 

Complete 

Projected 

Occupancy 

or 

Completion 

Public 

Safety 

Complex 

(C) 

$37,930,509 

$5,000 

Priv. 

Donation 
$480,674 $39,007,728 ($1,552,893) 100% 

September 

2017 

Total Capital Projects $37,935,509 $480,674 $39,007,728 ($1,552,893) 

Technology Projects 

Project Name 

& Phase 

BMI 

Funding 
Other Funding Encumbered Expended Balance 

Project 

Percentage 

Complete 

Projected 

Occupancy 

or 

Completion 

Technology and 

Instructional 

Equipment 

Modernization 

$10,966,255 0 $58,818 $10,864,749 $42,688 99.61% 
Summer 

2018 

Total Information 

Technology 
$10,966,255 $58,818 $10,864,749 $42,688 

110



Project Phase Key 

C: Construction  

WD: Working Drawings 

Capital Construction Projects - Completed Phase 

Project Name 
BMI 

Funding 
Other Funding Encumbered Expended Balance 

One Stop Student Services Center $20,560,907 $16,558,250 

State 

$128,131 $37,879,114 $-888,088 

Childcare Center Addition 8,432,953 150,000 

Orfalea Grant 

0 8,521,474 61,479 

Fine Arts Complex 4,441,759 0 0 4,180,800 260,959 

Theatre Arts Complex 362,247 0 0 305,049 57,198 

Industrial Technology/ Physical Education 

and Athletic Fields 25,053,520 

250,000 

City of SM 

250,000 

Cap. Restricted 

36,564 24,977,762 539,194 

Total Capital Projects $58,851,386 $17,208,250 $164,695.00 $75,864,199.00 $30,742 

Schedule Maintenance Projects – Completed Phase 

Project Name Total Expended 

Building D Repairs and Upgrades $5,711,048 

Parking Lot 1 Expansion 1,483,196 

Building C, Roof, Paint, and Flooring 1,372,916 

LVC EMS Upgrade & HVAC Repair 447,195 

Pool Resurfacing 55,499 

Building N Roof, Phase III 355,542 

M300 HVAC Upgrades Phase I 335,748 

Phase I Energy 535,787 

Roof Repair and Replacement, Buildings E, F, G & M300 487,916 

Underground Fuel/Oil Tank Repair & Replacement 124,204 

Campus Upgrade to VOIP & Copper Cabling Project 2,731,970 

Total Scheduled Maintenance $13,641,021 

111



Planning/Design/Issuance
$2,355,656 

2%

COP Repayment
$8,275,496 

5%

Project Management
$3,300,795 

2%

Construction Projects
$104,439,955 

69%

Scheduled 
Maintenance
$13,804,679 

9%

Technology
$20,044,193 

13%

Measure I Expenditures 
Through December 31, 2016

$152,220,774

Citizens' Oversight Committee Financial Report
April 10, 2017 Meeting

Public Safety Complex
$38,217,399 

37%

Skills Center
$1,971,485 

2%

Science Building
$4,611,072 

4%

One-Stop Center
$21,295,953 

21%

Industrial Tech 
Building

$24,730,059 
24%

Child Care Addition
$8,371,957 

8%

Fine Arts Complex
$4,180,800 

4%

Measure I Construction Projects
Through December 31, 2016

$103,378,725

Citizens' Oversight Committee Financial Report
April 10, 2017 Meeting

112



Sun  Mon  Tue  Wed Thu  Fr i  Sat  

1
Winter Holiday 

College Closed 

2 3 4 5
Women’s Basketball 

Crossover  
Tournament 

6 
Women’s Basketball 

Crossover  
Tournament 

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 

14 15 
Dr. Martin Luther 

King, Jr. Holiday 
College Closed 

16 
2:30 p.m. 

Board Retreat

6:00 p.m. 

Board of 

Trustees Meeting 

17 
5:00 p.m. 

Women’s Basketball 
vs. Moorpark College 

7:00 p.m. 

Men’s Basketball 
vs. Moorpark College 

18 19 
All Staff Day 

Marian Theatre 

20 

21 22 
Spring 2018  

Semester Begins 

23 24 
5:00 p.m. 

Women’s Basketball 
vs. Cuesta College 

7:00 p.m. 

Men’s Basketball 
vs. Cuesta College 

25 26 
2:00 p.m. 

Men’s Baseball 
vs. L.A. Pierce 

College 

27 
12:00 p.m. 

Women’s Softball 
vs. San Diego  

Community College 

2:00 p.m. 

Men’s Baseball 
vs. L.A. Pierce 

College 

28 
1:00 p.m. 

Men’s 
Baseball 

vs. Cabrillo 
College 

29 30 31 

Allan Hancock College 

JANUARY 2018

113



Sun  Mon  Tue  Wed Thu  Fr i  Sat  

1 2 3 
3:00 p.m. 

Women’s Basketball 
vs. Ventura  

College 

5:00 p.m. 

Men’s Basketball 
vs. Ventura 

College 

4 5 6 7 
10:00 a.m. 

Bulldog Bow-WOW 
Student Center 

8 
2:30 p.m. 

Women’s Softball 
vs. LA Valley  

College 

9 10 
1:00 p.m. 

Women’s Softball 
vs. Riverside  

College 

5:00 p.m. 

Men’s Basketball 
vs. Santa Barbara 

City College 

11 12 13 

6:00 p.m. 

Board of Trustees 

Meeting 

2:00 p.m. 

Men’s Baseball 
vs. College of the 

Canyons 

14 
10:00 a.m. 

Bulldog Bow-WOW 
LVC Building 1 

15 
The Crucible 

through March 4 
Marian Theatre 

16 
2:00 p.m. 

Men’s Baseball 
vs. College of the 

Canyons 

17 
12:00 p.m. 

Men’s Baseball 
vs. Irvine Valley 

College 

3:00 p.m. 

Women’s Basketball 
vs. Oxnard 

College 

5:00 p.m. 

Men’s Basketball 
vs. Oxnard 

College 

18 19 20 21 22 
2:30 p.m. 

Women’s Softball 
vs. Santa Monica  

College 

23 24 
12:00 p.m. 

Women’s Softball 
vs. Mt. San Jacinto 

College 

2:00 p.m. 

Women’s Softball 
vs. Mt. San Jacinto 

College 

25 26 27 
2:00 p.m. 

Men’s Baseball 
vs. College of 
the Sequoias 

28 

Allan Hancock College 

FEBRUARY 2018

114


	01 - Agenda 1-16-18
	9A - Board Meeting Minutes 12-12-2017
	10A - Register of Warrants
	10B - Acceptance of Donations
	10C - Part-Time Faculty Appointments, Regular Faculty Overload Assignments and Special Assignments Stipends
	10D - Appointment of Department Chair
	10E - Equivalency Certification for Faculty
	10F - Second Reading Revised Board Policy 3280, Grant-Funded Programs
	10G - Second Reading New Board Policy 4100, Graduation Requirements for Degrees and Certificates
	10H - Second Reading Revised Board Policy 4900, Transfer of Credit Course Waiver
	10I - Second Reading - Renumber Board Policy 4920 Scholarship Standards
	10J - Second Reading New Board Policy 6620 Naming of Buildings
	10K - Short-Term, Substitute, Professional Expert appointments- REVISED
	10L - Appointments, Transfers, Promotions Classified
	10M - New/Revised Classified Job Descriptions
	10N - New/Revised Management Job Descriptions
	10O - New/Revised Supervisory Job Description
	10P - Coaching Appointments and Stipends
	10Q - Out-of-Class Classified Employee
	12A - Acceptance of Grants Approved
	12B - Award of Contract for the Prop 39 Year 3, 4 & 5 Lompoc Valley Center Solar Project RFP 17-104 - REVISED
	12C - Nonresident Tuition Rate 2018-2019
	12D - Audit Report for Year Ending June 30, 2017
	12E - Interim Academic Management Appointment
	12F - California Community College Trustees Election
	13A - Grant Proposals Submitted, January 16, 2018
	13B - First Reading New Administrative Procedure 6300, Fiscal Management
	13C - Employee Resignations and Retirements
	13D - Scorecard Interaction with the Board of Trustees
	13E - Monthly Report Associate Superintendent Vice President Student Services
	13F - Monthly Report, Vice President, Institutional Effectiveness
	13G - Monthly Report Executive Director College Advancement
	13H - Monthly Report, Associate Superintendent.Vice President, Finance and Administration
	13I - Monthly Report on the Year-to-Date Financial Data for Various Funds
	13J - A Status Report on Bond Measure I Projects
	15 - Calendar of Events
	Blank Page



